
BOARD MEETING 

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

April 21, 2016 

 

 



APPROVAL OF AGENDA 



BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Jefferson County Public Library Board of Trustees 

ITEM# / ACTION Thursday, April 21, 2016 – ARVADA LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 
 

1. Call to order & attendance (4.5.8) 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Action Approve Agenda 
Call for motion and second 
 

4.    Action Approval of Minutes for  
Call for motion and second 

MOTION: To approve the minutes of the March 10, 2016 Special Board 
Meeting 
MOTION: To approve the minutes of the March 17, 2016 Board Meeting. 

 
5. Public Comment 

 
6.  Information Foundation Report – Jo Schantz (The report will be provided at the meeting) 

 
Host Report – Cindy Jaye, Manager, Arvada Library, Programming and Patron 
Education 
 

7. Operational 
Updates 

      Action as Needed 

Executive Director Update 
 

Finance Department 
o Financial Policies 
o Carpet and Upholstery Cleaning Contract 
 

Public Services – 1st Quarter 2016 Statistics 
 

8.  Action as Needed Consent Agenda (4.3.4) 
Call for motion and second 

Bylaws Committee: Trustees Review, amend as needed and adopt Board 
Bylaws 

 
Trustees review proposed 2017 Governance Budget, Policy 4.2.2. (Trustees will 
approve 2017 Governance Budget at the May Board meeting) 

 
9.  Emerging Issues 
Action as Needed 
 

 

10.    Action as Needed Ends – PowerPoint Presentation 
1.1 – 1.5 Global Ends Statements: Review of 1st Quarter 2016 Strategic Priorities 
 



BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Jefferson County Public Library Board of Trustees 

11.  Action as Needed Governing Policies: Management Limitations (Monitoring Reports) 
 

No policies for review 
 

12.  Suggest Agenda 
Items 
 

BOARD SCHEDULE – NEXT MEETINGS 
May 2-5 – National Library Legislative Day (NLLD), Washington, DC 
May 12 – Study Session – 5:30 pm – Administration Conference Room 
May 19 – Board Meeting – 5:30 pm – Columbine Library Meeting Room, 7706 
West Bowles Avenue 
June 9 – Study Session – 5:30 pm – Administration Conference Room 
June 16 – Board Meeting – 5:30 pm – Evergreen Library Meeting Room, 5000 
Highway 73 

o EXD presents the annual budget to the Trustees (4.2.5.A). May be 
rescheduled based on the budget development schedule provided by 
the County. 

o Trustees review County Budget Guidelines, 2017 Budget Timeline 
13.  Discussion 
 

Board Questions or Comments Related to Items on the Meeting Agenda 
 

14.  Discussion Evaluate Board Meeting (4.1.9) 
 

15.  Information 
 
 
   

Announcements/General Information Sharing 
PLA Conference 
Report of the Chair – Correspondence, Other 
Other Announcements 
 

 
16. Adjournment 
 

 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES  



1 of 3 

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the 
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
March 10, 2016 

 
CALL TO ORDER – SPECIAL MEETING 
The special meeting of the Jefferson County Public Library Board of Trustees was held in 
the Library Administration Conference room on March 10, 2016.  Library Board of Trustees 
Chair, Brian DeLaet called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.  Other Trustees present: Julia 
Hill-Nichols (Vice-Chair), John Bodnar (Secretary), Travis Blacketter, Ben Davis and Charles 
Naumer.  
 
Guests:  Kourtney Hartman and Joanne Kortendick, County Attorney’s Office. 
 
Staff present:  Pam Nissler, Executive Director; Donna Walker, Director of Public Services; 
Gloria Overholt, Director of Finance; Rebecca Winning, Director of Communications; Pat 
Klein, Director of Information Technology, Sandie Coutts, Director of Employee Relations & 
Development; Julianne Rist, Assistant Director of Public Services; Steve Chestnut, Manager 
Facilities & Construction Projects; and Amber Fisher, Executive Assistant, Office of the 
Executive Director. 
 
The Chair announced that the Library Board will adjourn the special meeting to go into 
executive session and will reconvene the Special Meeting to address the remaining topics. 
 
CALL TO ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING AND RECONVENE IN EXECUTIVE 
SESSION 
 

MOTION:  Julia Hill-Nichols moved to adjourn the special meeting of the Library Board 
of Trustees and reconvene in Executive Session pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(e) 
determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations and C.R.S. 
24-6-402(4)(b) consulting legal counsel concerning specific legal questions related to the 
Arvada Library site.  Seconded by Benjamin Davis the motion passed by unanimous 
vote of all Trustees present. 

 
The Chair called the Executive Session to order at 5:35 p.m. with the following Trustees 
present:  Charles Naumer, John Bodnar, Julia Hill-Nichols, Ben Davis, and Travis Blacketter.  
Also present:  Kourtney Hartman and Joanne Kortendick, County Attorney’s Office; Pam 
Nissler, Executive Director; Donna Walker, Director of Public Services; Gloria Overholt, 
Director of Finance; Rebecca Winning, Director of Communications; Pat Klein, Director of 
Information Technology, Sandie Coutts, Director of Employee Relations & Development; 
Julianne Rist, Assistant Director of Public Services; Steve Chestnut, Manager Facilities & 



2 of 3 

Construction Projects; and Amber Fisher, Executive Assistant, Office of the Executive 
Director. The Chair noted that the session would be recorded and that the recording would 
be retained for the required 90 days.  
 
CALL TO ADJOURN THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AND RECONVENE THE SPECIAL 
MEETING 
 

MOTION:  At 6:04 p.m. John Bodnar moved to adjourn the Executive Session and 
reconvene the Special Meeting.  Seconded by Ben Davis the motion passed by 
unanimous vote of all Trustees present. 

 

The Chair provided the following Executive Session Summary as required by Colorado 
Statute:  The Library Board of Trustees met in Executive Session to consult with legal 
counsel concerning specific legal questions regarding the Arvada Library site and 
determine positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations.  The Trustees 
held that discussion and this summary is provided as required by Colorado Statute. 

 
MOTION:  Julia Hill-Nichols moved that two Trustees, the Executive Director and 
the attorney’s meet with the Mayor of Arvada to discuss the Arvada Library site.   
Seconded by Travis Blacketter the motion failed as further discussion indicated a 
consensus to amend the motion. 
 
MOTION:  Julia Hill-Nichols moved that the Executive Director and Trustees Brian 
DeLaet and John Bodnar meet with the Mayor of Arvada to discuss the Arvada 
Library site.  Seconded by Charles Naumer the motion passed by unanimous vote of 
all Trustees present. 

The Trustees requested that Library staff provide background information on the previous 
site of the Arvada Library, which is now the Arvada food bank.   
 
Planning for the March 16, Quarterly Meeting of the Library Board and Board of County 
Commissioners 
The Trustees discussed the agenda for the March 16, 2016 quarterly meeting with the Board 
of County Commissioners (BCC).  In response to a question, the Chair advised the Trustees 
that he had not received a response from the BCC regarding any topics they would like to 
add to the agenda for the quarterly meeting.  The Trustees reviewed, and were asked for 
input, on a presentation on the Library’s 2016 Strategic Priorities to consider presenting for 
the meeting with the BCC.  Rebecca Winning was asked to make some adjustments to the 
presentation notes and send the document to the Trustees.   
 
 



3 of 3 

Community Meetings 
The Trustees discussed the schedule for the Community Meetings to determine Trustee 
attendance.  After some discussion the Trustees agreed to check their schedules.  Rebecca 
Winning will send information on the Community Meetings to the Trustees.   

Charles Naumer: Saturday, March 12, 1-2 p.m. - Evergreen Library 
To be determined: Saturday, March 19, 1-2 p.m. - Arvada Library 
Julia Hill-Nichols: Monday, March 21, 5:30–6:30 p.m. - Columbine Library 
Brian DeLaet: Thursday, March 31, 5:30-6:30 p.m., Lakewood Library 

 
Draft Fund Balance Policy 
Gloria Overholt provided a brief history of the Library Board’s fund balance policy and 
presented a draft with proposed changes.  Trustee Bodnar suggested that the sinking fund 
for equipment replacements be included in the calculation of the maximum amount of the 
fund balance.  The Trustees discussed the sinking fund and suggested that Library Staff 
rename the sinking fund to reflect and clarify the purpose of that fund.  The Director of 
Finance advised the Trustees that the draft fund balance policy will be included on the 
agenda for further discussion at the March 17, 2016 Library Board meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The Special Board meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 

 

John Bodnar, Secretary 



1 of 6 

Minutes of the Meeting of the 
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
March 17, 2016 

 
CALL TO ORDER – REGULAR MEETING 
The regular meeting of the Jefferson County Public Library Board of Trustees was held in 
the Lakewood Library meeting room on March 17, 2016.  Library Board of Trustees Chair, 
Brian DeLaet, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  Other Trustees present: Julia Hill-
Nichols (Vice-Chair), John Bodnar (Secretary), Ben Davis and Charles Naumer. 
 
Trustees not present:  Travis Blacketter  
 
Guests:  Deborah Deal, Cecelia LaFrance, Library-2-You Coordinator 
 
Staff present:  Pam Nissler, Executive Director; Donna Walker, Director of Public Services; 
Gloria Overholt, Director of Finance; Rebecca Winning, Director of Communications; 
Julianne Rist, Assistant Director of Public Services; Steve Chestnut, Manager Facilities & 
Construction Projects; Danny Lagage, IT Operations Supervisor, and Amber Fisher, 
Executive Assistant, Office of the Executive Director. 
 
The Chair announced that Deborah Deal has been appointed to the Library Board of 
Trustees for the term April 1, 2016 to March 31, 2019.  The Trustees and Library staff 
welcomed Ms. Deal to the Library Board. 
 
The Chair recognized Donna Walker, Director of Public Services.  Donna introduced Cecelia 
LaFrance, Library-2-You Coordinator and advised the Trustees that Cecelia has been 
recognized as one of Library Journal’s 2016 Movers & Shakers. The selection recognizes 
emerging leaders in the library world who are innovative, creative and make a difference in 
their communities.  The Trustees and Library staff extended their congratulations to Cecelia 
and expressed appreciation for her exceptional accomplishments.    
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOTION: John Bodnar moved that the Trustees approve the agenda as presented.  
Seconded by Julia Hill-Nichols the motion passed by unanimous vote of all Trustees 
present.   

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

MOTION:  Charles Naumer moved approval of the minutes of the February 11, 2016 
Study Session.  Seconded by Ben Davis the minutes were approved by unanimous 
vote of all Trustees present. 



2 of 6 

MOTION:  John Bodnar moved approval of the minutes of the February 18, 2016 
Board Meeting.  Seconded by Julia Hill-Nichols the minutes were approved by 
unanimous vote of all Trustees present. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
 
FOUNDATION REPORT 
Jo Schantz, Foundation Executive Director provided an update on the activities of the 
Foundation.   The Foundation is in the process of hiring an office manager.  The warehouse 
coordinator position was filled.  Invitations to the Titanic Tea Party on April 15 have been 
sent.  The Foundation has several book drives starting April 1, including NREL’s book drive 
on Earth day.  The Speakeasy series begins Sunday, April 24, at the Ironworks Brew House.  
There is more information on the event on the Foundation’s website.  The Whale book sale 
is coming up in June.  The Foundation Board held an all-day strategic planning meeting last 
week followed by a board meeting. 
 
HOST REPORT 
Cheryl Murphy, Digital Experience Manager and Patrick Farrell, Web Content Coordinator, 
provided the host report.  The Digital Experience team develops, manages and maintains 
the Library’s digital properties including jeffcolibrary.org.  The Digital Experience team is 
working on a number of 2016 strategic priorities including an enhanced events calendar, 
refinement of Summer Reading Online, replacing the staff intranet and participating in 
FindIT Colorado.  FindIT Colorado is a statewide app for Colorado library patrons.  Each 
library has their own app within an app that provides mobile access JCPL’s information and 
collection.  The FindIT App is funded by the Institute of Museum and Library Services 
(IMLS) and support by the Colorado State Library.  The App allows patrons to search, place 
holds, access their library account, find information on locations and events and download 
eBooks.  The Library is participating to increase access to books, materials and services.  The 
project is low-cost and low-risk, requires minimal staff time, is free for the first year, and has 
a continued low cost next year. The App will launch in April and the Digital Experience 
team will evaluate the benefits to patrons including user-testing data, usage statistics from 
the vendor, circulation data and feedback from both patrons and staff.  In response to a 
question, the Trustees were advised that the App does not provide Prospector service at this 
time.  It was noted that the estimated cost of the Library developing a similar App outside 
of this partnership would have been approximately $35,000.   
 
SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM (SMT) OPERATIONAL UPDATES 

Executive Director Update 
Pam Nissler, Executive Director, provided an update to the Board.  The Trustees had no 
questions. 



3 of 6 

 
Finance Department 
Gloria Overholt, Director of Finance and Budget reported on the activities of the Finance 
department.  The Trustees were advised that the County is using a different process this 
year for posting revenues and the financial tables will be a little behind every month in 
property tax receipts compared to last year.  It was noted that this early in the year it is 
difficult to predict what total revenues and expenditures will be for the year, however, it is 
anticipated that expenditures will be within budget and revenues will reach budgeted 
amounts. 
 
E-Rate Contracts 
The Trustees were advised that E-Rate is a detailed and administratively complex system 
that is funded, coordinated, regulated and monitored by the Universal Service 
Administrative Company (USAC) under the direction of the Federal Communication 
Commission. Its purpose is to “bridge the digital divide” by funding schools and libraries 
with regard to their telecommunications infrastructure. This program saves the Library 
approximately $90,000 per year in telecommunication costs. In response to a question, 
Danny Lagage advised the Trustees that the IT department has received several bids for the 
items with differing levels of support. The three vendors that are being considered are: 
Century Link, Comcast and Sentinel Technologies. Each contract will be negotiated as a 
multi-year contract, with the total costs dependent on the level of service and the final 
number of pieces of equipment. The Library could potentially receive 50% of the cost back 
from the E-Rate program. The submittal to USAC is due by April 29th in order to be 
considered for the next cycle of reimbursements 
 

MOTION:  John Bodnar moved that the Library Board of Trustees authorize the 
Executive Director to sign separate contracts with Century Link, Comcast and 
Sentinel Technologies to provide Tier 1 and Tier 2 E-Rate reimbursable services to the 
Library.  Seconded by Julia Hill-Nichols the motion passed by unanimous vote of all 
Trustees present. 

 
Fund Balance Policy 
Gloria Overholt presented the fund balance policy and advised the Trustees that the 
revisions requested at the April study session have been incorporated into the document.   
 

MOTION:  Julia Hill-Nichols moved that the Library Board of Trustees adopt the 
revised Fund Balance Policy to include the maximum level of fund balance, and 
criteria for the use of those funds over the maximum.  Seconded by Ben Davis the 
motion passed by unanimous vote of all Trustees present. 
 



4 of 6 

In response to a question, Gloria Overholt advised the Trustees that the fund balance policy 
will be included with the 2017 budget submittal to the County. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Trustees Elect Officers 
The Chair advised the Trustees of the nominations for Library Board officers: Brian DeLaet 
for Chair, Julia Hill-Nichols for Vice Chair; and John Bodnar for Secretary.  The nominating 
committee members included Benjamin Davis and Julia Hill-Nichols.   
 

MOTION:  Ben Davis moved to approve the officers as recommended by the 
committee: Brian DeLaet for Chair; Julia Hill-Nichols for Vice Chair; and John 
Bodnar for Secretary for the term April, 2016 to March, 2017.  Seconded by Charles 
Naumer the motion passed by unanimous vote of all Trustees present. 

 
Bylaws Committee Update 
Charles Naumer provided an update to the Board regarding the bylaws committee.  The 
committee will hold a meeting after the Board meeting tonight to review and discuss the 
bylaws.  The committee will provide more information after the meeting.  It was noted that 
the bylaws can only be adopted at a regular board meeting, and any proposed revisions 
must be provided to the Board 14 days prior to adoption.   
 
EMERGING ISSUES 
The Trustees discussed the County’s request that the Library pay for the audit.  The amount 
for the audit is $16,000.  The Trustees discussed various options including having each 
involved entity (Jefferson County, Jefferson County Public Library and the Jefferson County 
Library Foundation) pay a portion of the cost of the audit.  It was noted that the Foundation 
may have a hard time paying a portion because their operating budget is limited. In 
response to a question from the Trustees, Gloria Overholt advised the Board that typically 
the auditor will submit a management letter, usually in draft form, and the client may 
respond with clarifications or questions relative to the findings in the management letter.  
Because the audit was commissioned by the Board of County Commissioners (BCC), the 
management letter would be submitted to the BCC.  After some discussion the Board 
reached a general agreement that if the Library paid for half of the audit, it would be 
reasonable to request that the Library receive, review, and have the opportunity to respond 
to the findings in the management letter or other report format that the auditor would 
submit. The Executive Director noted that auditors will sometimes schedule a meeting to 
present their findings and if that was the auditor’s method the Board may want to request a 
joint meeting with the BCC to hear the findings of the audit.  The Board asked the Library to 
draft a letter to the BCC offering to pay half of the cost of the audit, request that the Library 
participate in the process to have an opportunity to review and respond to the auditor’s 



5 of 6 

findings to ensure accuracy and clarity.  The Board asked that Gloria Overholt draft the 
letter and send the Library Board a copy of the letter for review. 
 
Arvada Ground Lease 
The Trustees discussed the proposed meeting with the mayor of Arvada, Pam Nissler, John 
Bodnar and Brian DeLaet.  The Executive Director advised the Board that she received some 
information that it would be appropriate to invite the City Manager, Mark Deven, to attend 
the meeting.  The Trustees reached consensus to include the City Manager.  The Chair, 
Brian DeLaet will send an email to the mayor and the city manager requesting a meeting. 
 
In response to a question, the Trustees were advised that the current Arvada Library 
property was donated to the Library by the City of Arvada.  At the March 10, Special 
Meeting the Library Board requested information on the former site of the Arvada Library.  
Amber Fisher advised the Trustees that the former site of the Arvada Library (8555 W. 57th 
Avenue) was owned by the City of Arvada and leased to the Library for $1.00 per year. 
 
Fehringer Ranch Property 
The Trustees asked the Library to provide a summary report on the Fehringer Ranch 
property including ownership, history and any other information related to the property 
that would be important for the Trustees to have available. The Trustees asked that this 
information be provided at the April 14, Library Board Study Session. 
 
Policy Governance Training 
The Executive Director advised the Trustees that as part of the preparation process for the 
policy governance training on April 16, Bill Charney has asked that the Trustees provide by 
email, any areas of particular interest or concern.  The Executive Director will provide the 
Trustees with Mr. Charney’s email.  The responses are due by March 27, 2016. 
 
BOARD SCHEDULE – NEXT MEETINGS 

April 5-9 – Public Library Association (PLA) Conference, Denver Convention Center 
April 14 – Study Session – 5:30 pm – Administration Conference Room 

o Topics:  Carpet Cleaning Contract Discussion; Fehringer Ranch Property 
April 16 – Policy Governance Training – 9:00-2:00, Columbine Library Meeting Room, 
7706 West Bowles Avenue 
April 21 – Board Meeting – 5:30 pm – Arvada Library Meeting Room, 7525 West 57th 
Avenue 
May 2-5 – National Library Legislative Day (NLLD), Washington, DC 
May 12 – Study Session – 5:30 pm – Administration Conference Room 
May 19 – Board Meeting – 5:30 pm – Columbine Library Meeting Room, 7706 West 
Bowles Avenue 

 



6 of 6 

ANNOUNCEMENTS/GENERAL INFORMATION SHARING 
It was noted that it would be helpful to have a document that articulates the governance 
related to the library and the difference between the library/component unit and a county 
department.  The Trustees discussed that the library law is a factor in the differences and 
that component unit is an auditing term.  The Library is governed separately by a board; 
once funds have been appropriated the Library Board of Trustees makes spending decisions 
with the understanding that the Board will submit a budget sufficient to run the library and 
convert that amount into the mil levy that is needed to run the Library.  It was noted, for 
example, that the County determined that there would be a merit increase and that the 
County funds that increase through the general fund but the Library has to fund that 
increase from within its budget. The Executive Director advised the Trustees that the 
Library can work on a document that could be an evolving document as there will be more 
questions that come forward. 

It was noted that during the March 16 quarterly meeting with the BCC, there seemed to be 
some confusion with regard to the Library’s 2016 mil levy.  It was noted that this may have 
been related to the Library’s mill levy request of 4.121 instead of the full 4.5, ballot language 
requirements and public misperception of the process.  Rebecca Winning advised the 
Trustees that the corporate documents, budget cover letter and blog that will provide a link 
to these documents will be going up soon that provides clarification.  A Trustee noted that 
in a recent Your Hub, there was an article about the Foothills Parks and Recreation District 
not moving forward with a mil levy increase and referencing the Library mil levy and a 20% 
increase in taxes and that the Library needs to respond to these misrepresentations. Trustee 
Hill-Nichols will send the article to Rebecca Winning. 
 
Brian DeLaet noted that the Library Board wants to continue to work with the BCC and is 
willing to take on the responsibility of responding to the public.  In the Board’s interactions 
with the commissioners it needs to be stated that if the BCC hears from the community, or 
hears any complaints about the Library they should be sent to the Library Board.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:48 p.m. 
 
 

John Bodnar, Secretary 



FOUNDATION REPORT 
 

(The Foundation report will be provided at the meeting) 
 

 
 



Operational Updates 
 

Executive Director Update 
 
 



 
 

 

To:  Library Board of Trustees 

From:  Pam Nissler, Executive Director 

Re:  Executive Director Update – April, 2016 

 

This month I participated in the following meetings: 

State of the Library Meetings at Arvada, Evergreen and Lakewood 

The CYLC monthly meeting 

The Jeffco EDC annual appreciation awards breakfast 

A lunch meeting with HJ Stalf, Edgewater City Manager 

My monthly breakfast meeting with Brian and Julia 

The CASA annual breakfast  

The Foundation’s volunteer reception 

The Jeffco Good News Breakfast 

A meeting with Brian, John,  the Arvada City Manager and the Arvada Mayor regarding the Arvada 
Library land conveyance 

A meeting with R1 schools regarding summer reading 

My monthly meeting with Ralph Schell 

The monthly meeting of the Elected Officials Personnel Board 

The meeting of the CYLC subcommittee on Child Welfare 

The South County community input meeting 

Along with Gloria Overholt , I attended the library cost allocation interview with county staff 

*Please note that your red folder includes a new directory that provides the Library Mangers’ 
information so you can contact them if you’d like a tour of their facility before the Board meeting 

 



SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM (SMT) OPERATIONAL 
UPDATES 

 
Finance Department 

 
 

 
 



 
 
to: Pam Nissler, Executive Director 

from: Gloria Overholt, Director of Finance & Budget 

re: Finance Monthly Report 

 Budget to Actual Tables  
 Financial Policies 
 Fixed Asset Audit Update 

 

date: April 21, 2016   

A. Budget to Actual Tables 
The Budget to Actual Tables for the period ending March 2016 will be forwarded as soon as 
accounting period 03 is closed and the analysis has been completed.  The Tables will be 
available for the meeting, along with the analysis discussion. 

 
B. Financial Policies 

At the Trustees April 14th Study Session, staff presented drafts of 3 financial policies for the 
Board’s consideration.  The three policies are: Budget Cover Letter to BCC, Library Books 
and Materials Budget Policy, and the Fixed and Controlled Asset Management Policy. 
 
If the Board has reviewed and approves the policies in their current format, the Board may 
adopt each of the policies at this time. 
 

C. Fixed Asset Audit Update 
The physical count of the fixed and controlled assets has been completed and the initial report 
has been submitted to the Library.  Staff will be working on the reconciliation of the reports to 
our current fixed asset list.  The list of valuations will be forthcoming and at that time we can 
place an estimated value on the fixed assets of the Library.   
A summary report of the list of assets and the valuation will be provided to the Board at its 
May 19th meeting. 

 

 

 

 



 
 
to: Pam Nissler, Executive Director 

from: Gloria Overholt, Director of Finance & Budget 

re: Finance Monthly Report 

 Budget to Actual Tables 
 Carpet and Upholstery Contract 
 Financial Policies 

date: April 21, 2016   

A. Budget to Actual Tables 

The Budget to Actual Tables for the period ending March 2016, as presented in the Tables 1-5 are 
attached to this report for your review.  This early in the year it is difficult to predict what total 
revenues and expenses will be for the year, but it is expected that expenditures will be within 
budget, and that revenues will reach budgeted amounts. 

Expanded open hours at the Libraries began on April 4th.   Hiring staff for the Libraries began in 
March.  Until a few months of increased open hours are captured, it is too early to forecast what 
the vacancy savings may be, however it is an analysis that is done every month to ensure the 
budget will not be overspent in the salaries and benefits categories. 

Library Books and Materials budgets are being spent as new items are arriving for the Libraries.  
Other categories of expenditures are within budgeted amounts.  Capital projects are in the planning 
stages and many of the projects will be completed this summer. 

 

B. Carpet and Upholstery Cleaning Contract 

At the April 14th Study Session staff informed the Board of the upcoming carpet and upholstery 
contract process.  The current vendor went out of business on March 31, 2016.  It was imperative 
that a new vendor was found to take over the critical process of cleaning the carpets and upholstery 
in all the libraries.  Staff posted a public bid, received 7 responses and interviewed 3 companies.  
After interviewing the 3 vendors, staff requested best and final offer from the 2 finalists.  Staff is 
recommending the contract be awarded to Kleen Tech in the amount of $86,783 per year for 5 
years, plus a not-to-exceed amount of $5,000 for emergency cleaning.  The current budget for 
cleaning services allowed approximately $76,000 per year.  Additional funds will be required in this 
line item to cover the costs, however, the request will be made in 3rd qtr. as exact costs are known. 

Action Item: 

Call for motion:  Recommend that the Library Board of Trustees authorize the Executive 

Director to sign a contract with Kleen Tech in the amount of $91,783 for the carpet and 

upholstery cleaning services in all libraries.   

 



 
 

 

C.  Financial Policies 

At the Board’s April 14th Study Session staff brought forward three financial policies for the Board’s 

consideration.  The policies are: 

 Board of Trustee’s Budget Cover Letter to the Board of County Commissioners 
 Fixed and Controlled Asset Management Policy  
 Library Books and Material Budget Policy 

The Board did not have any changes to the Cover Letter and the Asset Management Policies, 
however, changes were requested to the Library Books and Materials Budget Policy.  Staff has 
made changes to the policy to reflect the Board’s input.  The revised policy is attached for review. 

If the Board approves of the policies, an approval is required at this time. 

 

 

 

 

 



Sources and Uses of Funds
Final 
2015 

Budget

Preliminary 
2015 

Actual

2016 
Budget

YTD Actual 
03/31/2016

Variance 
2016 

Budget

Budget to 
Acutal %

Sources of Funds

Revenues
Property Taxes
Property Taxes - Operating 23,138,482$   22,541,641$   31,558,023$   10,885,722$   (20,672,301)$   34.49%
Property Taxes - Capital 553,389          1,081,881       1,519,998       512,902          (1,007,096)       33.74%
Total Taxes 23,691,871$   23,623,522$   33,078,021$   11,398,624$   (21,679,397)$   34.46%

Federal & State Grants 108,000$        116,960$        126,734$        131,085$        4,351$              103.43%
Fines & Fees 807,805          720,927          794,000          168,499          (625,501)          21.22%
Other Revenue 456,515          514,393          455,021          65,558            (389,463)          14.41%
Total Other Revenues 1,372,320       1,352,280       1,375,755       365,142          (1,010,613)       26.54%

Sub Total Operating Revenues 25,064,191$   24,975,802$   34,453,776$   11,763,766$   (22,690,010)$   34.14%

Transfer from Fund Balance 524,261$        -$               -$               N/A
Transfer to Fund Balance -                 862,857          2,057,647       5,627,242       3,569,595         N/A
Total Sources of Funds 25,588,452$   24,112,945$   32,396,129$   6,136,524$     (26,259,605)$   18.94%

Uses of Funds

Operating Expenditures

Salaries & Employee Benefits
Salaries  $  10,852,945  $  10,432,207 12,623,293$    $    2,393,800 (10,229,493)$   18.96%
Benefits        3,240,112        3,063,396 3,846,731                 727,798 (3,118,933)       18.92%
Sub-Total Salaries & Benefits  $  14,093,057  $  13,495,603  $  16,470,024  $    3,121,598  $   (13,348,426) 18.95%
Collection: Library Books & Materials 3,476,010$     3,433,873$     5,878,276$      $    1,623,160  $     (4,255,116) 27.61%
Supplies 891,610          800,732          1,015,154                 165,862 (849,292)          16.34%
Other Services & Charges 3,092,078       2,480,884       3,580,914                 821,047 (2,759,867)       22.93%
Internal Transactions /Cost Allocation 1,249,317       1,158,655       1,450,848                 364,882 (1,085,966)       25.15%

Total Operating Expenditures  $  22,802,072  $  21,369,747  $  28,395,216  $    6,096,548  $   (22,298,668) 21.47%

Financing & Debt Service  $    1,611,600  $    1,611,599  $    1,584,388  $                 -    $     (1,584,388) 0.00%

Capital Projects  $    1,174,780  $    1,131,599  $    2,416,525  $         39,976 (2,376,549)$     1.65%

Total Uses of Funds  $  25,588,452  $  24,112,945  $  32,396,129  $    6,136,524  $   (26,259,605) 18.94%

TABLE 1
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

2016 ACTUAL TO BUDGET
TOTAL FUND SUMMARY

S:\BusOffice\Fin_Fin\Board Reports\2016 Tables\03 March 2016 Tables.xlsx



Final 
2015 

Budget

Preliminary 
2015 

Actual

2016 
Budget

YTD Actual 
03/31/2016

$ Incr(Decr) 
2015 Actual to 
2016 Adopted

Beginning Fund Balance 11,240,502$     12,245,645$      11,240,502$      13,108,502$ (1,005,143)$     

Revenues
Operating Revenues 24,510,802$     23,808,921$      32,933,778$      11,250,864$ 9,124,857$       
Capital Funding 553,389            1,166,881          1,519,998          512,902        353,117            

Total Revenues 25,064,191$     24,975,802$      34,453,776$      11,763,766$ 9,477,974$       

Expenditures
Operating Expenditures 22,802,072$     21,369,747$      28,395,216$      6,096,548$   7,025,469$       
Debt Service 1,611,600      1,611,599          1,584,388          -                (27,211)            
Capital Projects 1,174,780      1,131,599          2,416,525          39,976          1,284,926         

Total Expenditures 25,588,452$     24,112,945$      32,396,129$      6,136,524$   8,283,184$       

Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (524,261)$        862,857$           2,057,647$        5,627,242$   1,194,790$       

Ending Fund Balance  $    10,716,241  $      13,108,502  $     13,298,149  $ 18,735,744 189,647$          

Above/(Below) Minimum 4,450,193$       6,842,454$        4,684,705$        10,122,300$ (2,157,749)$     
Above/(Below) Maximum N/A N/A (3,928,739)$       1,508,856$   N/A

Fund Balance Policy
Minimum Fund Balance

16% of Current Year Revenues 4,010,271$       5,512,604$        
9% of Current Year Revenues - Uncertainty 2,255,777         3,100,840          
Total Minimum F/B Reserve Requirement 6,266,048         8,613,444          

Maximum Fund Balance
50% of Current Year Budgeted Revenues 17,226,888        
Total Maximum F/B Reserve Requirement N/A 17,226,888$      

Adopted Adopted Revised Change
2015 Actual 2016 2016 2015 to 2016

Budget 2015 Budget Budget

FTE Positions - Active 181.50 181.50 207.50 208.50 27.00
FTE Positions - Reserved 33.50 33.50 7.50 6.50 -27.00

Total Authorized Positions 215.00 215.00 215.00 215.00 0.00

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
POSITION AUTHORIZATIONS (FTEs)

2016 ACTUAL TO BUDGET

TABLE 2A
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

FUND BALANCE REQUIREMENTS
2016 ACTUAL TO BUDGET

TABLE 2B



Sources and Uses of Funds
Final 
2015 

Budget

Preliminary 
2015 

Actual

2016 
Budget

YTD Actual 
03/31/2016

Projected 
Year-End 

2016

Variance 
2016 

Budget

Sources of Funds

Revenues
Taxes
  Property Taxes - Operating 23,702,058$     22,959,917$     32,257,736$ 10,884,914$ 32,257,736$  -$           
  Delinquent Taxes 20,200              59,618              45,241          -                45,241           -             
  Prior Year Cancellations (101,000)           (43,772)             (116,244)       -                (116,244)        -             
  Urban Renewal (507,016)           (454,528)           (667,853)       -                (667,853)        -             
  Penalties & Interest 24,240              20,406              39,143          808               39,143           -             
Total Taxes 23,138,482$     22,541,641$     31,558,023$ 10,885,722$ 31,558,023$  -$           

Federal & State Grants 108,000$          116,960$          126,734$      131,085$      131,085$       4,351$        
Library Fines 646,480            621,284            650,000        142,455        650,000         -             
Other Fees 161,325            99,643              144,000        26,044          144,000         -             
Investment Income 135,715            172,373            149,021        135               149,021         -             
Conference Room Rental 13,500              11,913              -                2,759            2,759             2,759          
Contributions from Private Sources 200,000            155,426            200,000        42,434          200,000         -             
Other Revenue 107,300            89,681              106,000        20,230          106,000         -             
Total Revenues 24,510,802$     23,808,921$     32,933,778$ 11,250,864$ 32,940,888$  7,110$        
    

Uses of Funds

Operating Expenditures
Salaries & Employee Benefits

Salaries 10,050,731$  9,083,743$       11,231,588$ 2,104,957$   11,231,588$  -$           
Awards & Bonuses -                 300                   83,796          5,100            83,796           
Termination Pay 90,000           88,828              -                4,054            4,054             4,054          
Temporary Pay 1,508,567      1,259,336         1,806,537     279,689        1,806,537      -             
Vacancy Savings (796,353)        -                    (498,628)       -                (498,628)        -             
Benefits 3,240,112      3,063,396         3,846,731     727,798        3,846,731      -             

Total Salaries & Benefits  $     14,093,057  $     13,495,603  $ 16,470,024  $   3,121,598 16,474,078$  4,054$        
Library Books & Materials             2,451,010$    2,397,326$       4,820,976$   782,324$      4,820,976$    -$           
Library Computer Materials            900,000         916,153            926,650        725,288        926,650         -             
Library Periodicals                          125,000         120,394            130,650        115,547        130,650         -             
Sub-Total Library Collections 3,476,010      3,433,873         5,878,276     1,623,160     5,878,276      -             
Supplies 891,610         800,732            1,015,154     165,862        1,015,154      -             
Other Services & Charges 3,092,078      2,480,884         3,580,914     821,047        3,580,914      -             
Direct Internal Charges 129,852         115,041            127,061        19,818          127,061         -             
Indirect Cost Allocation 653,953         653,953            696,338        174,085        696,338         -             
Intra County Transactions 465,512         389,661            627,449        170,979        627,449         -             

Total Operating Expenditures 22,802,072$     21,369,747$     28,395,216$ 6,096,548$   28,399,270$  4,054$        

Total Uses of Funds 22,802,072$     21,369,747$     28,395,216$ 6,096,548$   28,399,270$  4,054$        

TABLE 3
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

2016 ACTUAL TO BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENDITURES

S:\BusOffice\Fin_Fin\Board Reports\2016 Tables\03 March 2016 Tables.xlsx



Sources and Uses of Funds
Final 
2015 

Budget

Preliminary 
2015 

Actual

2016 
Budget

YTD Actual 
03/31/2016

Projected Year-
End 2016

Variance 
2016 Budget

Debt Service
Principal - Arvada (2005-2024)  $   493,764  $       493,764  $    507,411  $             -   507,411$            -                
Interest - Arvada (2005-2024)       131,086           131,086        119,285                 -   119,285             -                
Principal  - Refunding Series 2013       632,690           632,690        632,690                 -   632,690             -                
Interest - Refunding Series 2013       173,041           173,041        149,314                 -   149,314             -                
Principal - COP - Capital Projects       142,143           142,143        142,143                 -   142,143             -                
Interest - COP - Capital Projects         38,876             38,875       33,545                 -   33,545               -                

Total Debt Service  $1,611,600  $    1,611,599  $ 1,584,388  $             -   1,584,388$         -$              

Arvada
Total Issue $8,886,000
Term 2005-2024    June & Dec
Use - Arvada Library Facility

Build America Bonds 
Total Issue $6,293,000
Original Term 2011-2020
Refunding Term 2013-2024 June & Dec
Use - Lakewood HVAC

Energy Conservation
Book Sorters
Library Service Center Remodel

Certificates of Participation (COP)
Total Issue $995,000
Term 2014-2020   June & Dec
Use - Belmar Roof Replacement

Columbine HVAC
Columbine Parking Lot
Standley Lake Parking Lot

TABLE 4
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

DEBT SERVICE DETAIL
2016 ACTUAL TO BUDGET



Sources and Uses of Funds
Final 
2015 

Budget

Preliminary 
2015 

Actual

2016 
Budget

YTD Actual 
03/31/2016

Projected Year-
End 2016

Variance 
2016 Budget

Sources of Funds

Property Tax - Capital - 4.5% 1,081,881$   1,081,881$       1,519,998$   512,902$       1,519,998$       -$               
Contribution - City of Golden -                 85,000              -                 -                 -                    -                 
Transfer from Fund Balance 524,261         -                    -                 -                 -                    -                 
Total Sources of Funds 1,606,142$   1,166,881$       1,519,998$   512,902$       1,519,998$        $                -   

Uses of Funds

Capital Projects
Capital Maintenance 224,134$      176,014$           $      250,000  $                -   250,000$          -$               
Computer 5 Year Replacement Plan 310,330         314,271                     250,000                    -   250,000            -                 
Furniture & Equipment 118,889         88,257                         76,550            27,340 76,550              -                 
IT Infrastructure Replacement-Equipment -                 -                             137,500                    -   137,500            -                 
IT Infrastructure Replacement-Software -                 -                             244,500                    -   244,500            -                 
Golden - Remodel New Service Model 305,964         315,134                               -                      -   -                    -                 
Golden Furniture 30,000           22,065                                 -                      -   -                    -                 
Golden Remodel - Technology 43,300           43,299                                 -                      -   -                    
LSC - Roof Repair/Replace 64,163           108,394                               -                      -   -                    -                 
Lakewood Irrigation System 50,000           49,225                                 -                      -   -                    -                 
Irrigation Controllers 28,000           14,940                                 -                      -   -                    -                 

2016 Projects
                   -                      -   -                    -                 

Lakewood Parking Lot -                 -                             372,975                    -   372,975            -                 
Standley Lake Boiler Replacement -                 -                               75,000                    -   75,000              -                 
Columbine Tree and Sidewalk Replacement -                 -                               25,000                    -   25,000              -                 
Wheat Ridge HVAC Replacement -                 -                               48,000                    -   48,000              -                 
LSC Parking Lot -                 -                               95,000                    -   95,000              -                 
Evergreen AHU Rebuild -                 -                             140,000                    -   140,000            -                 
Belmar Carpet Repair -                 -                               12,000                    -   12,000              -                 
High Availability Internet Reduncancy -                 -                               38,000                    -   38,000              -                 
III Database Server -                 -                               56,000                    -   56,000              -                 
Next Generation Firewall -                 -                               71,000            12,155 71,000              -                 
Admin Space Plan/Reconfiguration -                 -                               10,000                 480 10,000              -                 
Increase Wireless Access Points -                 -                               60,000                    -   60,000              -                 
Records Management Software -                 -                               25,000                    -   25,000              -                 
Data Connection - Edge Internet Connect -                 -                               60,000                    -   60,000              -                 
Wireless Upgrade - Outside -                 -                               35,000                    -   35,000              -                 
Replace DVD/CD Disk Washer -                 -                               10,000                    -   10,000              -                 
South County - Phase 1 Planning -                 -                               35,000                    -   35,000              -                 
Columbine - Phase 1 Planning -                 -                               90,000                    -   90,000              -                 
Book Sorter Reserve -                 -                             200,000                    -   200,000            -                 
Total Capital Projects 1,174,780$    $      1,131,599  $   2,416,525  $        39,976  $      2,416,525  $                -   

Ending Balance 431,362$       $           35,282  $    (896,527)  $      472,926  $        (896,527)  $                -   

TABLE 5
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

CAPITAL PROJECTS
2016 ACTUAL TO BUDGET

S:\BusOffice\Fin_Fin\Board Reports\2016 Tables\03 March 2016 Tables.xlsx



 

S:\BusOffice\Fin_Fin\Finance Policies\Budget Cover Letter Policy.docx   April 2016 

  
 

Board of Trustees Budget Cover Letter to Board of County 
Commissioners 

 
 
Purpose:  The Board of Trustees supports and acknowledges their responsibility to 
present the budget necessary to provide residents of Jefferson County with quality library 
services.  In order to ensure the proposed budget meets that responsibility the Board will 
submit a budget cover letter with the budget submittal.  The cover letter will ensure the 
submitted budget meets the following goals: 
 

1. The submitted budget generally meets the Board of County Commissioners annual 
guidelines, and any deviations from the guidelines will be explained, justified and 
validated in the budget cover letter. 

2. The submitted budget meets the Library Board of Trustees fiduciary responsibilities with 
respect to: 

a. State of Colorado Library Law, 24-90-109 Powers and Duties of Board of 
Trustees: 

i. Submit annually a budget as required by law and certify to the legislative 
body of the governmental unit or units that the library serves the amount 
of the mill necessary to maintain and operate the library during the 
ensuing year.   

3. The Board of Trustees will submit to the Board of County Commissioners the required 
mill levy needed to fund the proposed budget.  The mill levy required will not exceed the 
voter approved maximum of 4.5000 mills. 



 

S:\BusOffice\Fin_Fin\Finance Policies\Capital-Controlled Asset Management Policy.docx   

April 2016 

  
 

 
Capital and Controlled Asset Management Policy 

 
 
Purpose: To comply with the Board of Trustees Governing Policy 2.4, Asset Protection: 
 
The Library’s Executive Director shall not allow the Library’s assets to be unprotected, 
inadequately maintained or unnecessarily risked. 
 
Item #7 under this governing policy states:   “I shall not fail to maintain a system for the 
management of fixed and controlled assets that provides sufficient information for the 
preparation of financial statements, ensures proper use, and provides for their 
maintenance, replacement and disposal.” 
 
In order to comply with this policy the Library shall follow the guidelines stated below: 
 

1. Every five years the Library shall contract with an asset management firm to conduct a 
complete and thorough physical inventory of all Library fixed assets over $5,000 and 
controlled assets as defined during the year of the audit. 

2. Every year the controlled tagged items will be inventoried by Library staff.  These items 
include: Desktop PC’s, laptops, tablets, monitors, laser printers, supporting network 

hardware, LCD projectors, televisions, and any other controlled/tagged assets in this asset 
class. 

3. The remainder of the fixed assets, whether tagged or not, will be inventoried on a schedule 
to be determined by the Finance Director, but within the 5 year time period between the 
complete asset audit. 

4. The valuation, assigning fair market value and replacement costs for inventoried items 
shall be reviewed, updated and maintained by the Finance office on a yearly basis.   

5. The results of the above steps will be reported to the Board of Trustees to ensure the 
Library is in compliance with Governing Policy 2.4, Asset Protection. 

 
 
 



 

S:\BusOffice\Fin_Fin\Finance Policies\Library Books and Materials Budget.docx   April 2016 

  
 

 
Library Books and Materials Budget Policy 

 
Purpose: The Library desires to maintain a responsible level of access to books and 
materials for Jefferson County residents as defined by demand and use measures of 
holdings per capita, circulation per capita and annual turnover rate. Each year library staff 
will establish annual targets for these measures in relation to benchmarks of peer libraries 
with the aim of reaching the top 75th percentile over time. The annual budget for books 
and materials will be based on projections developed by the Finance office and Public 
Services to ensure continual progress toward this goal. The budget for books and 
materials will ensure that the amount budgeted will move the Library closer to the annual 
target.  
 
The internal guideline for the budget for Library Books and Materials has been adopted 
by the Library Board of Trustees to recognize the importance of maintaining the 
investment in Library Books and Materials. 
 
This guideline serves to ensure that the Library Board of Trustee’s Ends Statement #1 is 
met each year. 
 

“All Jefferson County residents have equal opportunity to access 
information, resources, ideas and technology, and they are supported in 
using these resources.” 

 
The Library Board of Trustees reserves the right to modify or adjust the policy each year 
during the budget process as the Board believes to be in the best interest of the Library. 



SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM (SMT) OPERATIONAL 
UPDATES 

 
Public Services 

 
 
 

 
 



 
To: Pamela Nissler, Executive Director of Jefferson County Public Library. 

From: Julianne Rist, Assistant Director of Public Services, Brigitte Lindner, Data Specialist 

Re: 2016 Qtr 1 Statistical Report to the Board on JCPL Key Performance Indicators 

Date: April 12, 2016 

Executive Summary 

The first quarter of 2016 showed a noticeable increase in circulations of 3% over last year, while the 
number of visits was slightly lower in comparison to 2015. The resulting higher circulation/visitor ratio 
may have been influenced by the lower number of open hours due to two snow closures experienced 
this year. Patrons came in less, but more items were circulated.  The largest increase was in online 
renewals and circulation of digital materials.  Both of these can be carried out by a patron without 
visiting the library in person. There was an increase in the number of web visits by 2% which further 
supports these virtual or digital numbers.  

The number of wireless connections continues to rise in comparison to last year, while public access 
computer hours as well as internet sessions remain slightly lower. 

Programming recorded an increase in both the number of programs as well as the number of people 
attending the programs. While 9% (169) more programs were offered, 12% (5,178) more people 
attended them. The average attendance rate of JCPL programs increased by 2%. 

The number of registered cardholders shows a 3% decline over last year's first quarter value. This 
deviation results from the annual purging of inactive library cards. While the process of deleting a total 
of 20,174 records that had been inactive for 3 consecutive years was carried out in Q1 2016, it was not 
done until the third quarter in 2015. We will begin to see the total cardholder number increase again 
over the course of the year. 

First Quarter Highlights 

In reference to our End Statement #1, the first quarter was focused specifically on increasing access to 
books, materials and services.  

Our collections department purchased 57,686 new high-interest items for our patrons in the first 
quarter, which was 35% more items than previously purchased in the same quarter in 2015. While 
purchasing was done across all types of library materials, electronic materials were especially targeted. 
With almost 6,000 items added through our main e-materials vendors (Hoopla, One-Click, Overdrive, 
Cloud Library, Zinio), we purchased 311% more downloadables in the first quarter of 2016 than in the 
same time frame last year in this growing sector.  



 
 

2 
 

E-circulation responded with a 15% increase in the first quarter, and contributed clearly to the overall 
increase in circulation which was 3% higher than last year. While Golden showed an increase in 
comparison to last year mainly because of its closure in late March 2015 for remodeling (we will see 
much greater impact in Q2), the main influencing factor overall is the increased number of online 
renewals. This trend could be a result of adding more copies, and buying more midlist authors.  

New statistics 

Due to the focus on the collection, a new set of statistics on collection size, number of added and 
deleted items has been added to this quarterly board report. In view of the clear focus on increasing the 
number of items for our patrons and purchasing relevant materials, we would expect our collection size 
to increase accordingly. But you will find a temporary decrease, which is due to big weeding projects 
undertaken simultaneously in the first quarter with the main volumes taken out in January. These 
projects involved deaccessioning the remaining items with no circulation in our resource collection 
(17,810), as well as deleting records of items  that had been missing since 2013 (2,164). The cleaning up 
of our database is similar to the purge in inactive cardholders and will extend in to the second quarter.  
This process creates a dip in numbers in the first quarter, and we should begin to see an increase overall 
in number of items in the collection as the year continues. 

With the passing of our mill levy the 2016 hours were expanded on April 4th. In anticipation of this 
change for the second quarter going forward, we are introducing another new set of statistics which 
shall allow us to monitor our main use parameters, circulations and visits, on the basis of public service 
hours offered to the public. The first quarter numbers gathered will serve as a baseline, and we shall see 
how the ratios of circulation/public service hour and visits/public service hour will develop over the 
course of this year.  

All new parameters are highlighted in blue on the included first quarter reports.   



JC
PL

 K
ey

 S
ta

tis
tic

s f
or

 T
ru

st
ee

s Q
1 

20
16

 

 JC
PL

 K
ey

 A
nn

ua
l S

ta
tis

tic
s 

 
Q

1 
   

   
   

20
15

 
Q

1 
   

   
   

20
16

 
Q

1 
De

vi
at

io
n 

Q
1 

%
 

De
vi

at
io

n 
YT

D 
   

   
 

20
15

 
YT

D 
   

   
  

20
16

 
YT

D 
De

vi
at

io
n 

YT
D 

%
 

De
vi

at
io

n 
20

15
 JC

PL
  

(a
nn

ua
l v

al
ue

) 
20

14
 JC

PL
  

(a
nn

ua
l v

al
ue

) 

20
14

 N
at

io
na

l P
ee

rs
 

50
th

 P
er

ce
nt

ile
  

(a
nn

ua
l v

al
ue

) 
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
ve

nu
e/

Ca
pi

ta
  

$1
7.

37
 

$2
0.

52
 

$3
.1

5 
18

%
 

$1
7.

37
 

$2
0.

52
 

$3
.1

5 
18

%
 

$4
4.

14
 

$4
5.

24
 

$4
4.

96
 

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

/C
ap

ita
  

$1
0.

14
 

$1
0.

74
 

$0
.6

0 
6%

 
$1

0.
14

 
$1

0.
74

 
$0

.6
0 

6%
 

$4
2.

40
 

$4
3.

64
 

$4
1.

60
 

 F
TE

/1
00

0 
Ca

pi
ta

  
   

   
   

   
0.

33
 

   
   

   
   

0.
40

 
   

   
   

 0
.0

7 
21

%
 

   
   

   
   

0.
33

 
   

   
   

   
0.

40
 

   
   

   
 0

.0
7 

21
%

 
   

   
   

   
0.

34
 

   
   

   
   

0.
40

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  0
.4

9 
 V

is
its

/C
ap

ita
  

   
   

   
   

1.
09

 
   

   
   

   
1.

06
  

   
   

  (
0.

03
) 

-3
%

 
   

   
   

   
1.

09
 

   
   

   
   

1.
06

  
   

   
  (

0.
03

) 
-3

%
 

   
   

   
   

4.
35

 
   

   
   

   
4.

47
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

.5
6 

 C
irc

ul
at

io
ns

/C
ap

ita
  

   
   

   
   

3.
26

 
   

   
   

   
3.

32
 

   
   

   
 0

.0
6 

2%
 

   
   

   
   

3.
26

 
   

   
   

   
3.

32
 

   
   

   
 0

.0
6 

2%
 

   
   

   
 1

2.
74

 
   

   
   

 1
3.

49
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  9

.4
0 

 P
ro

gr
am

 A
tt

en
da

nc
e/

10
00

 C
ap

ita
  

   
   

   
 7

8.
68

 
   

   
   

 8
6.

92
 

   
   

   
 8

.2
5 

10
%

 
   

   
   

 7
8.

68
 

   
   

   
 8

6.
92

 
   

   
   

 8
.2

5 
10

%
 

   
   

  3
68

.4
2 

   
   

  3
65

.6
3 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
9.

92
 



JC
PL

 K
ey

 S
ta

tis
tic

s f
or

 T
ru

st
ee

s Q
1 

20
16

 

 P
EO

PL
E 

 
 L

oc
at

io
ns

  
Q

1 
   

   
   

20
15

 
Q

1 
   

   
   

20
16

 
Q

1 
De

vi
at

io
n 

Q
1 

%
 

De
vi

at
io

n 
YT

D 
   

   
 

20
15

 
YT

D 
   

   
  

20
16

 
YT

D 
De

vi
at

io
n 

YT
D 

%
 

De
vi

at
io

n 
 P

O
PU

LA
TI

O
N

 LS
A 

 
 JC

PL
  

   
  5

65
,5

35
  

   
  5

71
,4

59
  

   
   

  5
,9

24
  

1%
 

   
  5

65
,5

35
  

   
  5

71
,4

59
  

   
   

  5
,9

24
  

1%
 

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

CA
RD

HO
LD

ER
S 

N
EW

  
 JC

PL
  

   
   

   
 7

,0
78

  
   

   
   

 6
,6

19
  

   
   

   
 (4

59
) 

-6
%

 
   

   
   

 7
,0

78
  

   
   

   
 6

,6
19

  
   

   
   

 (4
59

) 
-6

%
 

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

CA
RD

HO
LD

ER
S 

TO
TA

L 
 

 JC
PL

  
   

  3
48

,6
06

  
   

  3
37

,6
01

  
   

 (1
1,

00
5)

 
-3

%
 

   
  3

48
,6

06
  

   
  3

37
,6

01
  

   
 (1

1,
00

5)
 

-3
%

 
 C

AR
DH

O
LD

ER
S 

PE
R 

CA
PI

TA
  

 JC
PL

  
   

   
   

   
0.

62
  

   
   

   
   

0.
59

  
   

   
   

(0
.0

3)
 

-4
%

 
   

   
   

   
0.

62
  

   
   

   
   

0.
59

  
   

   
   

(0
.0

3)
 

-4
%

 
 V

IS
IT

S 
 

 A
rv

ad
a 

 
   

   
  8

8,
44

4 
 

   
   

  8
2,

65
4 

 
   

   
(5

,7
90

) 
-7

%
 

   
   

  8
8,

44
4 

 
   

   
  8

2,
65

4 
 

   
   

(5
,7

90
) 

-7
%

 
 V

IS
IT

S 
 

 B
el

m
ar

  
   

  1
18

,1
01

  
   

  1
13

,0
63

  
   

   
(5

,0
38

) 
-4

%
 

   
  1

18
,1

01
  

   
  1

13
,0

63
  

   
   

(5
,0

38
) 

-4
%

 
 V

IS
IT

S 
 

 C
ol

um
bi

ne
  

   
  1

10
,7

45
  

   
  1

09
,3

97
  

   
   

(1
,3

48
) 

-1
%

 
   

  1
10

,7
45

  
   

  1
09

,3
97

  
   

   
(1

,3
48

) 
-1

%
 

 V
IS

IT
S 

 
 C

on
ife

r  
   

   
  1

3,
67

6 
 

   
   

  1
5,

22
2 

 
   

   
  1

,5
46

  
11

%
 

   
   

  1
3,

67
6 

 
   

   
  1

5,
22

2 
 

   
   

  1
,5

46
  

11
%

 
 V

IS
IT

S 
 

 E
dg

ew
at

er
  

   
   

  1
2,

82
6 

 
   

   
  1

4,
27

6 
 

   
   

  1
,4

50
  

11
%

 
   

   
  1

2,
82

6 
 

   
   

  1
4,

27
6 

 
   

   
  1

,4
50

  
11

%
 

 V
IS

IT
S 

 
 E

ve
rg

re
en

  
   

   
  4

3,
66

5 
 

   
   

  4
3,

63
2 

 
   

   
   

   
(3

3)
 

-0
.0

8%
 

   
   

  4
3,

66
5 

 
   

   
  4

3,
63

2 
 

   
   

   
   

(3
3)

 
-0

.0
8%

 
 V

IS
IT

S 
 

 G
ol

de
n 

 
   

   
  4

9,
68

9 
 

   
   

  5
7,

94
9 

 
   

   
  8

,2
60

  
17

%
 

   
   

  4
9,

68
9 

 
   

   
  5

7,
94

9 
 

   
   

  8
,2

60
  

17
%

 
 V

IS
IT

S 
 

 L
ak

ew
oo

d 
 

   
   

  7
2,

84
3 

 
   

   
  6

9,
39

4 
 

   
   

(3
,4

49
) 

-5
%

 
   

   
  7

2,
84

3 
 

   
   

  6
9,

39
4 

 
   

   
(3

,4
49

) 
-5

%
 

 V
IS

IT
S 

 
 S

ta
nd

le
y 

La
ke

  
   

   
  7

8,
73

2 
 

   
   

  7
3,

40
0 

 
   

   
(5

,3
32

) 
-7

%
 

   
   

  7
8,

73
2 

 
   

   
  7

3,
40

0 
 

   
   

(5
,3

32
) 

-7
%

 
 V

IS
IT

S 
 

 W
he

at
 R

id
ge

  
   

   
  2

4,
02

1 
 

   
   

  2
3,

05
5 

 
   

   
   

 (9
66

) 
-4

%
 

   
   

  2
4,

02
1 

 
   

   
  2

3,
05

5 
 

   
   

   
 (9

66
) 

-4
%

 
 V

IS
IT

S 
 

 L
ib

ra
ry

 2
 Y

ou
  

   
   

   
 2

,6
48

  
   

   
   

 3
,0

47
  

   
   

   
  3

99
  

15
%

 
   

   
   

 2
,6

48
  

   
   

   
 3

,0
47

  
   

   
   

  3
99

  
15

%
 

 V
IS

IT
S 

 
 JC

PL
  

   
  6

15
,3

90
  

   
  6

05
,0

89
  

   
 (1

0,
30

1)
 

-2
%

 
   

  6
15

,3
90

  
   

  6
05

,0
89

  
   

 (1
0,

30
1)

 
-2

%
 

 V
IS

IT
S 

PE
R 

PS
 H

O
U

R 
 

 JC
PL

  
 n

.a
.  

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0 
 

 n
.a

.  
n.

a.
 

 n
.a

.  
   

   
   

   
   

 9
0 

 
 n

.a
.  

n.
a.

 
 V

IS
IT

S 
PE

R 
CA

PI
TA

  
 JC

PL
  

   
   

   
   

1.
09

  
   

   
   

   
1.

06
  

   
   

   
(0

.0
3)

 
-3

%
 

   
   

   
   

1.
09

  
   

   
   

   
1.

06
  

   
   

   
(0

.0
3)

 
-3

%
 

 W
EB

SI
TE

 V
IS

IT
S 

 
 JC

PL
  

   
  7

36
,8

66
  

   
  7

51
,4

88
  

   
   

14
,6

22
  

2%
 

   
  7

36
,8

66
  

   
  7

51
,4

88
  

   
   

14
,6

22
  

2%
 

 P
RO

GR
AM

S 
 

 JC
PL

  
   

   
   

 1
,8

91
  

   
   

   
 2

,0
60

  
   

   
   

  1
69

  
9%

 
   

   
   

 1
,8

91
  

   
   

   
 2

,0
60

  
   

   
   

  1
69

  
9%

 
 P

RO
G

RA
M

 A
TT

EN
DA

N
CE

  
 JC

PL
  

   
   

  4
4,

49
4 

 
   

   
  4

9,
67

2 
 

   
   

  5
,1

78
  

12
%

 
   

   
  4

4,
49

4 
 

   
   

  4
9,

67
2 

 
   

   
  5

,1
78

  
12

%
 

 A
VG

 P
RO

G
RA

M
 A

TT
EN

DA
N

CE
  

 JC
PL

  
   

   
   

   
   

 2
4 

 
   

   
   

   
   

 2
4 

 
   

   
   

 0
.5

8 
 

2%
 

   
   

   
   

   
 2

4 
 

   
   

   
   

   
 2

4 
 

   
   

   
 0

.5
8 

 
2%

 
 P

U
BL

IC
 S

ER
VI

CE
 H

O
U

RS
  

 JC
PL

  
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

 
   

   
   

 6
,7

55
  

   
   

  6
,7

55
  

#D
IV

/0
! 

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 

   
   

   
 6

,7
55

  
   

   
  6

,7
55

  
#D

IV
/0

! 
 V

O
LU

N
TE

ER
S 

 
 JC

PL
  

   
   

   
   

 6
81

  
   

   
   

 1
,1

74
  

   
   

   
  4

93
  

72
%

 
   

   
   

   
 6

81
  

   
   

   
 1

,1
74

  
   

   
   

  4
93

  
72

%
 

 V
O

LU
N

TE
ER

 H
O

U
RS

  
 JC

PL
  

   
   

   
 4

,7
60

  
   

   
   

 6
,4

39
  

   
   

  1
,6

79
  

35
%

 
   

   
   

 4
,7

60
  

   
   

   
 6

,4
39

  
   

   
  1

,6
79

  
35

%
 



JC
PL

 K
ey

 S
ta

tis
tic

s f
or

 T
ru

st
ee

s Q
1 

20
16

 

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
  

 L
oc

at
io

ns
  

Q
1 

   
   

   
20

15
 

Q
1 

   
   

   
20

16
 

Q
1 

De
vi

at
io

n 
Q

1 
%

 
De

vi
at

io
n 

YT
D 

   
   

 
20

15
 

YT
D 

   
   

  
20

16
 

YT
D 

De
vi

at
io

n 
YT

D 
%

 
De

vi
at

io
n 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

 
 A

rv
ad

a 
 

   
  1

45
,4

01
  

   
  1

34
,7

98
  

   
 (1

0,
60

3)
 

-7
%

 
   

  1
45

,4
01

  
   

  1
34

,7
98

  
   

 (1
0,

60
3)

 
-7

%
 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

 
 B

el
m

ar
  

   
  2

50
,7

82
  

   
  2

37
,5

82
  

   
 (1

3,
20

0)
 

-5
%

 
   

  2
50

,7
82

  
   

  2
37

,5
82

  
   

 (1
3,

20
0)

 
-5

%
 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

 
 C

ol
um

bi
ne

  
   

  2
74

,9
74

  
   

  2
68

,6
97

  
   

   
(6

,2
77

) 
-2

%
 

   
  2

74
,9

74
  

   
  2

68
,6

97
  

   
   

(6
,2

77
) 

-2
%

 
 C

IR
CU

LA
TI

O
N

S 
 

 C
on

ife
r  

   
   

  2
7,

83
9 

 
   

   
  2

7,
69

7 
 

   
   

   
 (1

42
) 

-1
%

 
   

   
  2

7,
83

9 
 

   
   

  2
7,

69
7 

 
   

   
   

 (1
42

) 
-1

%
 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

 
 E

dg
ew

at
er

  
   

   
  2

2,
10

5 
 

   
   

  2
0,

80
2 

 
   

   
(1

,3
03

) 
-6

%
 

   
   

  2
2,

10
5 

 
   

   
  2

0,
80

2 
 

   
   

(1
,3

03
) 

-6
%

 
 C

IR
CU

LA
TI

O
N

S 
 

 E
ve

rg
re

en
  

   
   

  9
8,

29
7 

 
   

   
  9

2,
54

3 
 

   
   

(5
,7

54
) 

-6
%

 
   

   
  9

8,
29

7 
 

   
   

  9
2,

54
3 

 
   

   
(5

,7
54

) 
-6

%
 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

 
 G

ol
de

n 
 

   
  1

05
,6

53
  

   
  1

17
,6

59
  

   
   

12
,0

06
  

11
%

 
   

  1
05

,6
53

  
   

  1
17

,6
59

  
   

   
12

,0
06

  
11

%
 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

 
 L

ak
ew

oo
d 

 
   

  1
52

,5
66

  
   

  1
40

,4
87

  
   

 (1
2,

07
9)

 
-8

%
 

   
  1

52
,5

66
  

   
  1

40
,4

87
  

   
 (1

2,
07

9)
 

-8
%

 
 C

IR
CU

LA
TI

O
N

S 
 

 S
ta

nd
le

y 
La

ke
  

   
  2

02
,2

22
  

   
  1

98
,7

67
  

   
   

(3
,4

55
) 

-2
%

 
   

  2
02

,2
22

  
   

  1
98

,7
67

  
   

   
(3

,4
55

) 
-2

%
 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

 
 W

he
at

 R
id

ge
  

   
   

  3
7,

02
0 

 
   

   
  3

5,
09

5 
 

   
   

(1
,9

25
) 

-5
%

 
   

   
  3

7,
02

0 
 

   
   

  3
5,

09
5 

 
   

   
(1

,9
25

) 
-5

%
 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

 
 L

ib
ra

ry
 2

 Y
ou

  
   

   
  1

5,
85

4 
 

   
   

  2
0,

01
3 

 
   

   
  4

,1
59

  
26

%
 

   
   

  1
5,

85
4 

 
   

   
  2

0,
01

3 
 

   
   

  4
,1

59
  

26
%

 
 C

IR
CU

LA
TI

O
N

S 
 

 K
id

s &
 F

am
ili

es
  

   
   

   
 4

,1
91

  
   

   
   

 2
,4

75
  

   
   

(1
,7

16
) 

-4
1%

 
   

   
   

 4
,1

91
  

   
   

   
 2

,4
75

  
   

   
(1

,7
16

) 
-4

1%
 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

 
 O

nl
in

e 
Re

ne
w

al
s  

   
  3

53
,6

75
  

   
  4

28
,0

74
  

   
   

74
,3

99
  

21
%

 
   

  3
53

,6
75

  
   

  4
28

,0
74

  
   

   
74

,3
99

  
21

%
 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

 
 In

te
rli

br
ar

y 
Lo

an
  

   
   

   
 2

,6
74

  
   

   
   

 3
,4

35
  

   
   

   
  7

61
  

28
%

 
   

   
   

 2
,6

74
  

   
   

   
 3

,4
35

  
   

   
   

  7
61

  
28

%
 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

  
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
3 

 
   

   
   

   
   

 3
  

#D
IV

/0
! 

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

3 
 

   
   

   
   

   
 3

  
#D

IV
/0

! 
 C

IR
CU

LA
TI

O
N

S 
 

 In
te

rn
al

 U
se

  
   

   
   

 5
,3

66
  

   
   

   
 4

,7
01

  
   

   
   

 (6
65

) 
-1

2%
 

   
   

   
 5

,3
66

  
   

   
   

 4
,7

01
  

   
   

   
 (6

65
) 

-1
2%

 
 C

IR
CU

LA
TI

O
N

S 
 

 C
al

l C
en

te
r  

   
   

  1
3,

85
7 

 
   

   
  1

4,
90

8 
 

   
   

  1
,0

51
  

8%
 

   
   

  1
3,

85
7 

 
   

   
  1

4,
90

8 
 

   
   

  1
,0

51
  

8%
 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

 
 E

-M
AT

ER
IA

LS
  

   
  1

31
,5

41
  

   
  1

50
,8

49
  

   
   

19
,3

08
  

15
%

 
   

  1
31

,5
41

  
   

  1
50

,8
49

  
   

   
19

,3
08

  
15

%
 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

 
 JC

PL
  

  1
,8

44
,0

17
  

  1
,8

98
,5

85
  

   
   

54
,5

68
  

3%
 

  1
,8

44
,0

17
  

  1
,8

98
,5

85
  

   
   

54
,5

68
  

3%
 

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

PE
R 

PS
 H

O
U

R 
 

 JC
PL

  
 n

.a
.  

   
   

   
   

 2
81

  
 n

.a
.  

n.
a.

 
 n

.a
.  

   
   

   
   

 2
81

  
 n

.a
.  

n.
a.

 
 C

IR
CU

LA
TI

O
N

 P
ER

 V
IS

IT
  

 JC
PL

  
   

   
   

   
3.

00
  

   
   

   
   

3.
14

  
   

   
   

 0
.1

4 
 

5%
 

   
   

   
   

3.
00

  
   

   
   

   
3.

14
  

   
   

   
 0

.1
4 

 
5%

 
 C

IR
CU

LA
TI

O
N

 P
ER

 C
AP

IT
A 

 
 JC

PL
  

   
   

   
   

3.
26

  
   

   
   

   
3.

32
  

   
   

   
 0

.0
6 

 
2%

 
   

   
   

   
3.

26
  

   
   

   
   

3.
32

  
   

   
   

 0
.0

6 
 

2%
 

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 S

IZ
E 

 
 JC

PL
  

  1
,1

12
,9

45
  

   
  9

51
,2

10
  

  (
16

1,
73

5)
 

-1
5%

 
  1

,1
12

,9
45

  
   

  9
51

,2
10

  
  (

16
1,

73
5)

 
-1

5%
 

 A
DD

ED
  

 JC
PL

  
   

   
  4

2,
83

5 
 

   
   

  5
7,

68
6 

 
   

   
14

,8
51

  
35

%
 

   
   

  4
2,

83
5 

 
   

   
  5

7,
68

6 
 

   
   

14
,8

51
  

35
%

 
 D

EL
ET

ED
  

 JC
PL

  
   

   
  8

8,
20

5 
 

   
   

  6
5,

90
6 

 
   

 (2
2,

29
9)

 
-2

5%
 

   
   

  8
8,

20
5 

 
   

   
  6

5,
90

6 
 

   
 (2

2,
29

9)
 

-2
5%

 



JC
PL

 K
ey

 S
ta

tis
tic

s f
or

 T
ru

st
ee

s Q
1 

20
16

 

 T
EC

HN
O

LO
GY

  
 L

oc
at

io
ns

  
Q

1 
   

   
   

20
15

 
Q

1 
   

   
   

20
16

 
Q

1 
De

vi
at

io
n 

Q
1 

%
 

De
vi

at
io

n 
YT

D 
   

   
 

20
15

 
YT

D 
   

   
  

20
16

 
YT

D 
De

vi
at

io
n 

YT
D 

%
 

De
vi

at
io

n 
 N

U
M

BE
R 

O
F 

PU
BL

IC
 C

O
M

PU
TE

RS
  

 JC
PL

  
   

   
   

   
 3

08
  

   
   

   
   

 3
15

  
   

   
   

   
   

 7
  

2%
 

   
   

   
   

 3
08

  
   

   
   

   
 3

15
  

   
   

   
   

   
 7

  
2%

 
 H

O
U

RS
 O

F 
PU

BL
IC

 C
O

M
PU

TE
R 

U
SE

  
 JC

PL
  

   
   

  6
5,

88
6 

 
   

   
  6

3,
79

9 
 

   
   

(2
,0

87
) 

-3
%

 
   

   
  6

5,
88

6 
 

   
   

  6
3,

79
9 

 
   

   
(2

,0
87

) 
-3

%
 

 N
U

M
BE

R 
O

F 
PU

BL
IC

 IN
TE

RN
ET

 S
ES

SI
O

N
S 

 
 JC

PL
  

   
  1

01
,6

32
  

   
   

  9
6,

52
0 

 
   

   
(5

,1
12

) 
-5

%
 

   
  1

01
,6

32
  

   
   

  9
6,

52
0 

 
   

   
(5

,1
12

) 
-5

%
 

 N
U

M
BE

R 
O

F 
PU

BL
IC

 W
IR

EL
ES

S 
CO

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 
 

 JC
PL

  
   

   
  6

3,
81

9 
 

   
   

  7
1,

46
3 

 
   

   
  7

,6
44

  
12

%
 

   
   

  6
3,

81
9 

 
   

   
  7

1,
46

3 
 

   
   

  7
,6

44
  

12
%

 



+
57

,6
86

 M
O

R
E 

hi
gh

-i
nt

er
es

t 
it

em
s 

fo
r 

ou
r 

pa
tr

on
s 

 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

+
35

%
 m

or
e 

it
em

s 
A

D
D

ED
 

+
54

,5
68

 
M

O
R

E 
C

he
ck

ou
ts

 
&

 
   

   
   

R
en

ew
al

s 
+

5%
 M

O
R

E 
C

ir
cu

la
ti

on
s 

P
er

 V
is

it
 

 

+
2%

 
  M

O
R

E 
W

eb
 V

is
it

s 
 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

+
35

%
 m

or
e 

iit
em

s
A

D
D

ED

+
31

1
%

 
M

O
R

E 
 e

-m
at

er
ia

ls
 

+
15

%
 

M
O

R
E 

 e
-C

ir
c.

 

C
ir

cu
la

ti
on

 
+

3%
 m

or
e 

 it
em

s 
w

er
e 

B
O

R
R

O
W

ED
 

(1
,8

98
,5

85
) 

C
ir

cu
la

ti
on

 
P

er
 P

S 
H

ou
r 

 
28

1 
  

V
is

it
s 

P
er

   
   

   
  

P
S 

H
ou

r  

90
 

V
is

it
s 

 -
2%

 le
ss

  
(6

05
,0

89
) 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 

 
 



1 of 5

Bylaws for the Jefferson County Public Library Board of Trustees
Proposed for Adoption: April 21, 2016

ARTICLE I: NAME

The name of this organization shall be the Jefferson County Public Library Board of 
Trustees, (Library Board) and existing by virtue of the provisions of the “Colorado 
Library Law”, Section 24-90-101 et. Seq. C.R.S., and, established by the action of the 
Jefferson County Board of County Commissioners (Board of County Commissioners).

ARTICLE II: PURPOSE

The purpose of the Library Board shall be to govern the affairs of the Jefferson County 
Public Library according to the applicable statutes and laws, and the duties assigned by 
the Board of County Commissioners to “establish policies, employ an Executive 
Director, adopt a strategic plan, recommend a budget and dispense funds, and acquire and 
oversee libraries and library assets.”

ARTICLE III: LIBRARY BOARD

Section 1. Trustees of the Library Board are those who have been duly appointed by the 
Board of County Commissioners.  

Section 2. Ethics.   Trustees shall observe these Bylaws, and the Governing Policies of 
the Library Board, which shall address expectations as to conduct and ethics of the 
Board.  

Section 3. Terms and Reappointments. Length of term and number of terms shall be 
determined by the Board of County Commissioners.  

Section 4. Vacancies. Vacancies shall be filled pursuant to the Colorado Library Law 
and the policies of the Board of County Commissioners.  

Section 5. Removal.  A Trustee may be removed only by a majority vote of the Board of 
County Commissioners and only upon a showing of good cause. Good cause shall 
include, but not be limited to:  Failure to attend, without justification, three consecutive 
regular monthly meetings of the Board, or violating the Library Board’s Governing 
Policies. 

ARTICLE IV: OFFICERS

Section 1. Number of Officers. The officers of the Library Board shall be a Chair, Vice 
Chair, and a Secretary.



2 of 5

ARTICLE V: ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Section 1. Date of Election. The officers shall be elected annually at the regularly 
scheduled Library Board meeting in March by a majority vote of theattending Trustees.
The nominating committee will be appointed at the January Board meeting, and present a 
slate of officers at the February Board meeting.

Section 2. Term of Office. The Vice Chair and Secretaryofficers shall assume their 
duties upon election and shall serve for terms of one year or until their successors are 
elected. The Chair shall assume their duties upon election and shall serve for a term of 
two years or until their successor is elected.

Section 3. Number of Terms of Office. A trustee shall not be eligible to serve more than 
two consecutive terms in the same officer position, except by an affirmative majority vote 
of attending Trustees vote of a two-thirds majority of the Trustees present at the meeting 
at which the election is held.  

Section 4. Vacancies. A vacancy occurring in the office of Chair shall be filled for the 
unexpired term by the Vice Chair.  A vacancy occurring in the office of Vice Chair or 
Secretary shall be filled for the unexpired term by a trustee elected at a regular meeting, 
notice of such election having been given five days in advance of the meeting by the 
highest-ranking officer.  

Section 5. Removal of Officer. Any officer may be removed from office for failure to 
discharge his/her duties by an affirmative by a majority vote of attending Trustees of four 
Trustees at a regular meeting. The Trustees seeking such action shall give written notice 
to the officer 5 days prior to voting on such issue at a regular meeting.  

ARTICLE VI: DUTIES OF THE OFFICERS

Section 1. Chair. The Chair of the Library Board shall be its chief governing officer.  
The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Library Board, and shall fulfill other 
responsibilities as may be designated from time to time by the Library Board.  The Chair
shall be the representative of the Library Board to other governmental units on such 
matters as have been approved and designated by the Library Board; shall submit the 
annual budget prepared by the Library Board to the Jefferson County Board of County 
Commissioners; shall submit an annual report to the Jefferson County Board of County 
Commissioners.

Section 2. Vice Chair. In the absence of the Chair, or in event of the Chair’s inability or 
refusal to act, the Vice-Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair and when so acting, 
shall have all the powers of the Chair and shall be subject to all the restrictions upon the 
Chair.    The Vice-Chair shall perform any other duties as may be prescribed by the 
Library Board.



3 of 5

Section 3. Secretary. The Secretary shall record, or cause to be recorded, the minutes of 
all meetings of the Library Board and shall perform such other duties as may be 
delegated by the Library Board, such as acting as temporary Chair in the absence of the 
Chair and Vice chair. 

Section 4. General Duties. All officers shall perform the duties as prescribed in these 
Bylaws, and as may be further enumerated in the Library Board’s Governing Policies.

ARTICLE VII: MEETINGS

Section 1. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Library Board shall be held at 
least once a month at a place within Jefferson County selected at least two weeks in 
advance by the Library Board. Meeting notices and agendas will be posted in all libraries.  
The date, time and place of any regular or special meeting of the Library Board may be 
set or changed by a majority voteby a majority vote of attending Trustees of the Boardat a 
regular meeting.

The Library Board may cancel a regular meeting if no pressing issues warrant a meeting, 
or in the event of an unforeseen circumstance.  

The Chair shall set the agenda in advance for each regular meeting of the Library Board,
adhering to the adopted Governing Policies. A copy will be sent to each Trustee in 
advance of the regular meeting. Minutes from previous meetings and documentation 
supporting agenda items will be sent to each Trustee as part of the agenda packet.

All meetings, votes, and deliberations of the Library Board shall be open to the public, 
unless otherwise provided by law. The Library Board may determine to hold additional 
meetings and study sessions. These meetings will be governed by these Bylaws and the 
Library Board’s Governing Policies.  All proceedings and records, including meeting 
minutes taken at each Library Board meeting will be recorded and made available to the 
public unless otherwise provided by law.  

Section 2. Special Meetings. The Chair, or any three (3) Trustees, may call a special 
meeting of the Library Board at any time with 24 hours prior notice to all Trustees and 
with adequate advance notice to allow for the public posting of the meeting notice in 
compliance with CRS 24-6-402(2)(c) full and timely notice to the public.

Section 3. Quorum, Regular Meeting. Four Trustees shall constitute a quorum for the 
transaction of business at any regular meeting.  Proxy votes will not be allowed.  

Section 4. Quorum, Special Meeting. Four Trustees shall constitute a quorum at any 
special meeting.; however, four affirmative votes shall be required to transact business.
Proxy votes will not be allowed.  



4 of 5

Section 5. Votes on Motions. Votes on motions shall be recorded in the minutes as 
approved or disapproved by voice vote or by roll call when requested by a Trustee. All 
Trustees, including the Chair, may vote on motions.

Section 6. Public Participation. In addition, there will be an agenda item at each Library 
Board meeting for the public to address the Library Board.  Those wanting to address the 
Library Board must sign on the form provided at the door.  Those who failed to sign up, 
or arrived late, may, at the discretion of the Chair, be allowed to address the Library 
Board. Speaking time may be limited with the consent of the Library Trustees, to ensure 
the most effective conduct of the meeting.  The opportunity to address the Library Board 
does not include a question and answer session or response.  Additionally, the Library 
Board does not respond to anonymous questions or comments. If questions are submitted 
in writing a response may be provided, in writing, at the Board’s discretion.

ARTICLE VIII:  BOARD COMMITTEES

The Library Board may establish such committees as deemed necessary to assist in its 
work. The resolution establishing any such committees shall state the purpose, timeline, 
composition and authority of each such committee.  The adopted Governing Policies will 
guide the establishment and work of all committees.  In the absence of any other method 
of selection in the resolution, the Chair shall make appointments to any committee.

ARTICLE IX: PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Robert’s Rules of Order, revised, latest edition may be invoked by majority vote of a 
quorum present at a Library Board meeting, or by the Chair. 

ARTICLE X: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND STAFF

Section 1. Executive Director. The Library Board shall employ an Executive Director to 
serve as chief executive officer of the Jefferson County Public Library.  The Executive 
Director shall supervise the Library’s day-to-day operations in accordance with these 
Bylaws and the Library Board’s Governing Policies then in effect.  The selection, 
removal, determination of salary and other terms of employment of the Executive 
Director shall require the affirmative vote of a majority of the Library Board.  The 
Executive Director shall serve as a non-voting member of the Library Board.

Section 2. Staff. As specified in CRS 24-90-109 (1)(c), and the Personnel Rules of 
Jefferson County, all other Library employees shall be appointed by the Executive 
Director, in accordance with approved personnel rules and budgeted staffing plans.

ARTICLE XI: POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATION

Section 1. Governing Policies. The Library Board shall adopt and revise, at any regular 
meeting, Governing Policies to set forth additional guidelines and values for the Library 
Board’s own conduct, and to govern the Executive Director in conducting the operational 



5 of 5

affairs of the Jefferson County Public Library.  These policies shall be available to the 
public.

ARTICLE XII: FINANCES
Section 1: Budget Approval and Management. The Library Board’s Governing Policies 
shall direct the Executive Director to prepare an annual budget proposal that is consistent 
with the guidelines adopted by the Board of County Commissioners, and consistent with 
the objectives and guidelines adopted by the Library Board. The proposed budget 
schedule will provide for public input and Library Board review and revision, for the 
Library Board’s resolution.  Library Board approval of the proposed budget is required 
prior to submittal to the Board of County Commissioners. Library Board adoption is 
required prior to the beginning of a fiscal year. 

ARTICLE XIII: AMENDMENTS
Section 1. The Bylaws shall be reviewed annually by a committee appointed by the
Chair.  Proposed changes will be presented to the Library Board at a regular, scheduled 
meeting.

Section 2.  Amendment by Vote. The Bylaws may be amended by an affirmative vote of 
a majority of the Library Board of Trusteesof a two-thirds majority of the Trustees
present at a regular, scheduled meeting. Amendments to these Bylaws shall be submitted 
to the Trustees at least 14 days prior to their proposed adoption.  

Section 3. Automatic Amendment. The Bylaws shall conform to the prevailing 
governing statutes. Amendments as a result of changes to a governing statute shall be 
automatic, and the subsequent changes shall be given to the Trustees, in writing, as soon 
as possible.



TO: LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: BRIAN DELAET, CHAIR

DATE: April 21, 2016

RE: PROPOSED - POLICY 4.8.2: GOVERNANCE BUDGET – 2017 – PROPOSED

The Library Board will consciously invest in its ability to govern competently and wisely.  Accordingly, 
costs will be prudently incurred, but sufficient to ensure the development and maintenance of superior 
governance, including funds sufficient for:

A. Library Board training, including publications and dues.
B. Library Board member travel/reimbursements to annually attend the Colorado Association of 

Libraries (CAL) annual conference, national conferences, and non-conference travel, as 
appropriate (1).

C. Auditing and other third party monitoring of organizational performance.
D. Surveys focus groups and opinion analysis (included in Communications budget).
E. Library Board-hosted ownership linkage/outreach events.
F. Library Board meeting and retreat costs.

Account Category Account 
Number

Account Description 2017
Proposed

426000 - Supplies 426100 General Supplies 250
433001 – Professional & Technical Services 433001 Professional & Technical Services 500
435600 – Dues, Meetings, Training 435625 Food/Beverages 4600

435630 Professional Dues 450
435635 Business Meals 200
435640 Training and Education 4140
435660 Conferences and Trade Shows 2400

435800 – Travel, Freight and Delivery 435850 Mileage 1500
435860 County Travel 12800

TOTAL $26,840

(1)State Conference:  7 @$340.00 – CAL, Fall 2017 = $2,380; National Conference(s): 5 @$2560.00 (NLLD, 
Washington DC – May 2017; PLA Annual Conference, 2017; ALA Annual Conference, 2017= $12,800)



ENDS STATEMENTS 
 

1.1 – 1.5 Global Ends Statements 
Review of 1st Quarter 2016 Strategic Initiatives 

 
 
 
 

 
 



20
16

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

 JCPL 20
16 Stra

tegic P
rioritie

s 
Page 1

 
 

1.
Al

l J
ef

fe
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y 
re

si
de

nt
s h

av
e 

eq
ua

l o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 a

cc
es

s i
nf

or
m

at
io

n,
 re

so
ur

ce
s,

 id
ea

s a
nd

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
, a

nd
 th

ey
 a

re
 su

pp
or

te
d 

in
 

us
in

g 
th

es
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 

 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 O

ut
co

m
e(

s)
: 

Re
sid

en
ts

 a
re

 in
fo

rm
ed

, e
du

ca
te

d 
an

d 
en

ga
ge

d 
Re

sid
en

ts
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 

Su
cc

es
s I

nd
ic

at
or

(s
): 

(lo
ng

er
 te

rm
) 

Ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

pe
r c

ap
ita

  
Ite

m
s p

er
 c

ap
ita

 
Pe

rc
en

t o
f p

op
ul

at
io

n 
w

ith
 a

 li
br

ar
y 

ca
rd

 
Pe

rc
en

t o
f s

at
isf

ie
d 

cu
st

om
er

s 
Pe

rc
en

t o
f u

se
 o

f t
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

to
ol

s 
Pe

rc
en

t o
f l

ib
ra

ry
 u

se
 b

y 
ta

rg
et

ed
 u

nd
er

se
rv

ed
 p

op
ul

at
io

ns
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
In

iti
at

iv
es

 
G

oa
l 

In
iti

at
iv

es
 

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
1Q

 R
es

ul
ts

 
M

ea
su

re
 o

f S
uc

ce
ss

 
In

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

bo
ok

s,
 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 

Se
le

ct
 a

nd
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
bo

ok
s a

nd
 m

at
er

ia
ls 

w
hi

ch
 re

fle
ct

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
te

re
st

s.
 

 Li
br

ar
y 

2 
Yo

u 
M

as
te

r P
la

n 
  Fi

nd
It:

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 st

at
ew

id
e 

ap
p 

 

Co
lle

ct
io

ns
 

   L2
Y 

  DX
/C

om
m

/C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

/P
S 

St
af

f T
ra

in
in

g 

1st
 o

rd
er

 Ja
n.

 1
1th

 a
ft

er
 

fis
ca

l c
lo

se
. 3

5%
 o

f b
ud

ge
t 

ex
pe

nd
ed

. C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

is 
up

 3
%

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 q

ua
rt

er
 

   La
un

ch
 o

n 
ho

ld
 p

en
di

ng
 

sy
st

em
 fi

xe
s. 

Q
1:

 B
eg

in
 b

uy
in

g 
to

 n
ew

 b
ud

ge
t 

Q
3:

 It
em

s p
er

 c
ap

ita
 

Q
4:

 C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

pe
r c

ap
ita

 
 Q

4:
 B

eg
in

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
la

nn
in

g 
Q

1 
20

17
: M

as
te

r p
la

n 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
 Q

2:
 T

ra
in

 st
af

f; 
In

fo
rm

 p
ub

lic
; L

au
nc

h 
on

 A
pr

il 
4t

h 
w

ith
 e

xp
an

de
d 

ho
ur

s 
Q

4:
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
pe

r c
ap

ita
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 st

af
f t

ra
in

in
g 

in
 k

ey
 

ar
ea

s 
  

Di
ve

rs
ity

 A
w

ar
en

es
s T

ra
in

in
g 

     M
iss

io
n,

 V
isi

on
, V

al
ue

s,
 E

nd
s 

     Sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 S

ec
ur

ity
 

Sp
ec

ia
l 

Po
pu

la
tio

ns
/E

RD
/S

M
T 

   SM
T/

CM
T 

    ER
D 

 

Pl
an

 p
ro

po
sa

l f
in

al
ize

d;
 

re
sp

on
sib

ili
tie

s a
nd

 ro
ug

h 
tim

e 
lin

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

as
sig

ne
d.

 C
om

po
ne

nt
s o

f 
pl

an
 in

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
 In

cl
ud

ed
 M

iss
io

n,
 V

isi
on

, 
Va

lu
es

 in
 a

ll 
20

16
 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
ts

 a
nd

 1
Q

 st
af

f 
m

ee
tin

g 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
. 

 Pr
e 

sit
ua

tio
na

l a
w

ar
en

es
s 

m
ee

tin
gs

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
 

al
l l

oc
at

io
n 

m
an

ag
er

s. 

Q
1:

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n 
co

m
pl

et
e;

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

be
gi

ns
 

Q
4:

 P
er

ce
nt

 o
f s

at
isf

ie
d 

cu
st

om
er

s;
 

Pe
rc

en
t L

ib
ra

ry
 u

se
 b

y 
ta

rg
et

ed
 

un
de

rs
er

ve
d 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
 

 Q
1:

 M
M

V 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
to

 re
cr

ui
tm

en
t 

Q
2:

 M
M

V 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
to

 tr
ai

ni
ng

s  
Q

3:
 T

ra
in

in
g 

on
 v

al
ue

s b
as

ed
 d

ec
isi

on
 

m
ak

in
g 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
t A

ll 
St

af
f D

ay
 

 Q
1:

 S
itu

at
io

na
l A

w
ar

en
es

s t
ra

in
in

g 
ro

lls
 

ou
t t

o 
al

l l
oc

at
io

ns
/s

ta
ff.

 A
ED

/C
PR

 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 c

om
pl

et
ed

.  



JCPL 20
16 Stra

tegic P
rioritie

s 
Page 2

 
 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
w

ith
 JC

SO
 o

n 
th

ei
r a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
to

 d
o 

on
-

sit
e 

Ac
tiv

e 
Sh

oo
te

r 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 in

iti
at

ed
.  

 AE
D 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

t 
Ar

va
da

 a
nd

 G
ol

de
n;

 L
SC

 
an

d 
Co

lu
m

bi
ne

 p
en

di
ng

.  

Q
 3

 &
 4

: W
or

kp
la

ce
 S

af
et

y/
Ac

tiv
e 

Sh
oo

te
r T

ra
in

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

Co
un

ty
 H

R 
fo

r 
ne

w
 h

ire
s. 

At
tr

ac
t, 

de
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

re
ta

in
 a

 
hi

gh
ly

 sk
ill

ed
 a

nd
 w

el
l 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 

 

En
ha

nc
e 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t a

nd
 

on
bo

ar
di

ng
 st

ra
te

gi
es

. 
          Re

de
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t N
ew

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 O

rie
nt

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 

(N
EO

). 
En

ha
nc

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 

w
el

ln
es

s, 
an

d 
re

co
gn

iti
on

 
pr

og
ra

m
s. 

         Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

    

ER
D 

           ER
D 

             ER
D 

    

Jo
b 

Fa
ir 

fo
r P

X 
As

so
c.

 H
ire

 
do

ne
 a

t A
m

er
ic

an
 Jo

b 
Ce

nt
er

 o
n 

Ja
n.

 1
2 

Jo
b 

Fa
ir/

Je
ffc

o 
O

pe
n 

Ho
us

e 
at

te
nd

ed
 o

n 
Ap

ril
 

5.
 C

ou
nt

y 
N

EO
 a

tt
en

de
d 

by
 R

ec
ru

itm
en

t 
Co

or
di

na
to

r o
n 

M
ar

ch
 

14
th

. J
CP

L 
N

EO
 su

rv
ey

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 A
pr

il 
4th

. 
  Re

co
gn

iti
on

/w
el

ln
es

s 
re

se
ar

ch
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 S
ur

ve
y 

se
nt

 to
 st

af
f c

om
pl

et
e.

 
Su

rv
ey

 re
su

lt 
an

al
ys

is 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 
         Co

ve
y 

Al
l A

cc
es

s P
as

s 
pr

og
ra

m
 la

un
ch

ed
. 2

4 
JC

PL
 su

pe
rv

iso
rs

 e
nr

ol
le

d 
fo

r C
AA

P,
 c

la
ss

 d
at

es
 

fin
al

ize
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ye
ar

 

Q
1:

 Jo
b 

Fa
ir 

ev
en

t c
om

pl
et

ed
. N

ew
 

Re
cr

ui
tm

en
t C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 p

os
iti

on
 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 in

to
 E

RD
. N

EO
GO

V 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. N

ew
 H

ire
 su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 a
ud

it 
of

 C
ou

nt
y 

HR
 N

ew
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 
O

rie
nt

at
io

n 
(N

EO
) c

om
pl

et
ed

 
Q

2:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 o

rie
nt

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 re

fr
es

h 
pl

an
ni

ng
 c

om
pl

et
ed

, p
ro

po
sa

l 
pr

es
en

te
d.

 
Q

3:
 L

au
nc

h 
of

 n
ew

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 

or
ie

nt
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 
 Q

1:
 R

ec
og

ni
tio

n/
w

el
ln

es
s r

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

su
rv

ey
 to

 st
af

f 
Q

2:
 P

ro
po

sa
l f

or
 m

ile
st

on
e 

aw
ar

ds
/ 

ad
di

tio
na

l r
ec

og
ni

tio
n/

Al
l S

ta
ff 

Da
y 

W
el

ln
es

s F
ai

r a
nd

 w
el

ln
es

s t
ra

in
in

g.
 

Q
3:

 N
ew

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 re

co
gn

iti
on

 
pr

og
ra

m
 im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 A

SD
 W

el
ln

es
s 

Fa
ir 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

Q
3:

 W
el

ln
es

s F
ai

r/
ac

tiv
iti

es
 fo

r A
SD

.  
Q

4:
 N

ew
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 

pr
og

ra
m

 e
va

lu
at

ed
 a

nd
 w

el
ln

es
s 

tr
ai

ni
ng

/e
ve

nt
 a

t e
ac

h 
lo

ca
tio

n 
Q

4:
 N

ew
 w

el
ln

es
s i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 

 Q
 1

: C
ol

la
bo

ra
te

 w
ith

 C
ou

nt
y 

HR
 to

 
pl

an
 n

ew
 A

ll 
Ac

ce
ss

 P
as

s t
ra

in
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
. A

ll 
su

pe
rv

iso
rs

 a
tt

en
d 

Co
ac

hi
ng

 S
ki

lls
 tr

ai
ni

ng
. 

Q
2:

 L
au

nc
h 

ne
w

 A
ll 

Ac
ce

ss
 P

as
s t

ra
in

in
g 



JCPL 20
16 Stra

tegic P
rioritie

s 
Page 3

 
 

en
d.

 C
oa

ch
in

g 
Sk

ill
s 

cl
as

se
s c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
t E

V 
an

d 
LK

, 2
8 

su
pe

rv
iso

rs
 

at
te

nd
ed

. M
ay

 c
la

ss
 

sc
he

du
le

d.
 

Di
re

ct
or

 o
f E

RD
 a

nd
 

Co
un

ty
 O

D 
&

 T
ra

in
in

g 
M

an
ag

er
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 L
ev

el
 

2 
IE

Q
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n.

 S
M

T 
re

tr
ea

t d
at

es
 o

n 
ho

ld
. 

fo
r J

CP
L 

su
pe

rv
iso

rs
. F

irs
t c

oh
or

t b
eg

in
s 

in
 A

pr
il 

20
16

. N
ex

t s
te

ps
 in

 E
nn

ea
gr

am
 

co
ac

hi
ng

 p
la

n 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

fo
r S

M
T 

an
d 

PS
M

T 
Q

3:
 R

ec
ru

itm
en

t/
O

nb
oa

rd
in

g 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 

fo
r s

up
er

vi
so

rs
 d

ev
el

op
ed

. 
Q

4:
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

fo
r s

up
er

vi
so

rs
 d

ev
el

op
ed

. E
nn

ea
gr

am
 

co
ac

hi
ng

 e
xp

an
de

d 
fo

r S
M

T 
an

d 
PS

M
T 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
te

am
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t/
co

ac
hi

ng
 

Co
ac

hi
ng

 S
ki

lls
, 

Re
cr

ui
tm

en
t/

O
nb

oa
rd

in
g 

an
d 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 m
ov

es
 

to
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l f
or

 2
01

7.
 

De
ve

lo
p 

a 
di

gi
ta

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 

st
ra

te
gy

 to
 g

ui
de

 lo
ng

-r
an

ge
 

pl
an

ni
ng

. 
In

du
st

ry
 st

an
da

rd
s f

or
 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

cc
es

s a
re

 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

. 
 

De
te

rm
in

e 
ne

w
 

pa
tr

on
/c

om
m

un
ity

 n
ee

ds
 fo

r 
ac

ce
ss

 re
: e

m
er

gi
ng

 te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e,
 so

ft
w

ar
e,

 
el

ec
tr

ic
al

 c
ap

ac
ity

 a
nd

 n
et

w
or

k 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

 Ed
ge

 st
ud

y:
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 

 Im
pa

ct
 st

ud
y:

 im
pa

ct
 o

f 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
n 

pa
tr

on
s’

 li
ve

s 

IT
 

      PS
/I

T 
  PS

/C
om

m
/P

at
ro

n 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

  

       Co
nt

ra
ct

 si
gn

ed
 w

ith
 E

dg
e 

Q
3:

 A
n 

ac
tio

na
bl

e 
lis

t o
f e

qu
ip

m
en

t a
nd

 
te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
; p

re
pa

re
 p

rio
rit

ie
s a

nd
 

po
te

nt
ia

l i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
ns

 
 Q

3:
 In

st
al

l 2
01

6 
Pa

tr
on

 a
nd

 S
ta

ff 
Co

m
pu

te
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 
 Q

2:
 C

on
du

ct
 su

rv
ey

; a
ss

em
bl

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n;
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

re
su

lts
  

 Q
2:

 C
on

du
ct

 su
rv

ey
; A

ss
es

s b
as

el
in

e;
 

ev
al

ua
te

 re
su

lts
; c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

re
su

lts
 

In
cr

ea
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s o

f l
ib

ra
ry

 
pr

og
ra

m
s a

nd
 se

rv
ic

es
. 

Bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
     “B

rin
g 

‘e
m

 B
ac

k”
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

   

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
      Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
/P

S 
   

Bu
dg

et
 p

re
ss

 re
le

as
e,

 
le

tt
er

 to
 th

e 
ed

ito
r, 

co
rp

or
at

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

, 
st

af
f a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
m

ee
tin

gs
 c

om
pl

et
e 

  Pl
an

ni
ng

 te
am

 a
ss

em
bl

ed
; 

ne
w

 li
br

ar
y 

ca
rd

s s
ec

ur
ed

; 
Ap

ril
 4

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

 h
el

d 
at

 a
ll 

lib
ra

rie
s.

 W
e 

ho
st

ed
 

Q
1:

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
20

16
 B

ud
ge

t v
ia

 
m

ed
ia

, S
ta

ff 
m

ee
tin

gs
, S

ta
te

 o
f t

he
 

Li
br

ar
y 

M
ee

tin
gs

 
O

ng
oi

ng
: C

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

 a
s t

he
y 

be
co

m
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
 Q

1:
 O

rd
er

 n
ew

 li
br

ar
y 

ca
rd

s;
 a

ss
em

bl
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 te
am

; d
ev

el
op

 c
am

pa
ig

n 
pl

an
 

an
d 

be
gi

n 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Ap
ril

: P
ro

m
ot

e 
an

d 
ho

ld
 sp

ec
ia

l e
ve

nt
s 



JCPL 20
16 Stra

tegic P
rioritie

s 
Page 4

 
 

           Pi
lo

t a
 d

ist
rib

ut
ed

 so
ci

al
 m

ed
ia

 
te

am
 a

nd
 p

re
se

nc
e.

 
    Im

pr
ov

ed
 E

ve
nt

s C
al

en
da

r 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

    Pr
oj

ec
t O

ut
co

m
e:

 m
ea

su
re

s 
be

ne
fit

s o
f l

ib
ra

ry
 p

ro
gr

am
s a

nd
 

se
rv

ic
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
us

er
 re

po
rt

ed
 

ou
tc

om
es

 

           Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
     DX

/P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g/
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

    PS
/P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g/

Pa
tr

on
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

31
%

 m
or

e 
vi

sit
or

s o
n 

Ap
ril

 
4th

 v
s.

 o
ur

 a
ve

ra
ge

 
M

on
da

y 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 p
rio

r 
to

 4
/4

. 
 Li

br
ar

y 
ca

rd
 si

gn
 u

ps
 a

nd
 

ad
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

pu
sh

ed
 to

 2
 

&
 3

Q
 d

ue
 to

 c
om

pe
tin

g 
pr

io
rit

ie
s a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

 
 Pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
pu

sh
ed

 to
 

Q
2 

du
e 

to
 c

om
pe

tin
g 

pr
io

rit
ie

s a
nd

 re
so

ur
ce

 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.
 

  En
ha

nc
ed

 E
ve

nt
ke

ep
er

 
in

te
rf

ac
e 

la
un

ch
ed

 to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

ca
le

nd
ar

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

pe
nd

in
g 

Bi
bl

io
co

m
m

on
s d

ec
isi

on
. 

at
 a

ll 
lib

ra
rie

s t
o 

w
el

co
m

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 

ne
w

 h
ou

rs
; i

nc
lu

de
 li

br
ar

y 
ca

rd
 si

gn
up

s 
Q

2:
 S

ig
n 

up
 a

t l
ea

st
 3

,0
00

 n
ew

 
ca

rd
ho

ld
er

s d
ur

in
g 

Ap
ril

. 
       Q

1:
 P

la
n 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 C
M

T 
 

Q
2 

an
d 

be
yo

nd
: I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
tim

el
in

e 
es

ta
bl

ish
ed

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

na
l c

ap
ac

ity
; t

ea
m

 
op

er
at

io
na

l b
y 

ye
ar

 e
nd

.  
 Q

3:
 G

o/
N

o 
go

 d
ec

isi
on

; 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
Q

4:
 C

on
tin

ue
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n;
 la

un
ch

 
da

te
 d

ep
en

de
nt

 o
n 

Bi
bl

io
co

m
m

on
s 

ch
oi

ce
 

 Q
2:

 F
irs

t s
ur

ve
y 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
Li

b 
La

b 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

pi
lo

t p
ha

se
 

Q
3:

 S
um

m
er

 R
ea

di
ng

 (S
R)

ev
al

ua
te

d 
us

in
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t O

ut
co

m
e 

Q
4:

 R
es

ul
ts

 fr
om

 su
rv

ey
s u

se
d 

fo
r 2

01
7 

SR
 p

la
nn

in
g 

  
 



JCPL 20
16 Stra

tegic P
rioritie

s 
Page 5

 
 

2.
Al

l J
ef

fe
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y 
Re

si
de

nt
s h

av
e 

sa
fe

, c
on

ve
ni

en
t a

nd
 in

vi
tin

g 
pl

ac
es

 to
 g

o 
to

 a
cc

es
s i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 li

fe
. 

 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 O

ut
co

m
e(

s)
: 

Re
sid

en
ts

 h
av

e 
co

nv
en

ie
nt

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

nd
 d

ig
ita

l c
om

m
un

ity
 sp

ac
es

 
 

Su
cc

es
s I

nd
ic

at
or

(s
): 

(L
on

ge
r t

er
m

) 

Pe
r c

ap
ita

 fa
ci

lit
y 

us
e 

Le
ve

l o
f d

ig
ita

l e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

Sq
ua

re
 fe

et
 o

f l
ib

ra
ry

 sp
ac

e 
pe

r c
ap

ita
 

Pu
bl

ic
 se

rv
ic

e 
ho

ur
s p

er
 w

ee
k 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
In

iti
at

iv
es

 
G

oa
l 

In
iti

at
iv

es
 

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
1Q

 R
es

ul
ts

 
M

ea
su

re
 o

f S
uc

ce
ss

 
Re

st
or

e 
op

en
 h

ou
rs

 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t e

xp
an

de
d 

ho
ur

s a
t a

ll 
te

n 
lib

ra
rie

s.
   

   Re
cr

ui
t a

nd
 o

nb
oa

rd
 n

ew
 st

af
f. 

  

PS
/C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
s/

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
   PS

/E
RD

/I
T/

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 

Gr
ou

p 
hi

re
 c

om
pl

et
ed

. 
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 h

ou
rs

 la
un

ch
ed

 
Ap

ril
 4

th
. 

  Ad
di

tio
na

l s
ta

ff 
hi

re
d 

&
 

tr
ai

ne
d.

 R
ea

dy
 fo

r 
ex

pa
nd

ed
 h

ou
rs

. 

Q
1:

 Im
pl

em
en

t i
nt

eg
ra

te
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 p
la

n;
  

Q
2-

Q
4:

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 H

ou
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k;
 

Pe
r c

ap
ita

 fa
ci

lit
y 

us
e 

 Q
1:

 S
ta

ff 
ar

e 
hi

re
d 

an
d 

ar
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
in

iti
al

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
Q

2:
 S

ta
ff 

ar
e 

sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r n
ew

 o
pe

n 
ho

ur
s 

U
pd

at
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s t
o 

en
ha

nc
e 

th
e 

pa
tr

on
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

an
d 

sit
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 d

el
ay

ed
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
               

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
                 

 CO
M

PL
ET

E 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

 In
iti

at
ed

 a
nd

 o
ng

oi
ng

 th
ru

 
2nd

 q
ua

rt
er

 
            

Ca
pi

ta
l M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

Q
1:

 U
PS

 B
at

te
ry

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t a
t A

R 
  

   
   

  S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ys

te
m

 u
pg

ra
de

 (8
 

lo
ca

tio
ns

) 
   

   
  F

ac
ili

tie
s s

ho
p 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Q

2:
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (a
ll 

lo
ca

tio
ns

) 
   

   
 E

V 
Hi

lls
id

e 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

(E
ng

in
ee

rin
g)

 
   

   
 B

L 
Tr

ee
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
   

   
 E

xt
er

io
r l

ig
ht

in
g 

up
gr

ad
e 

(a
ll 

lo
ca

tio
ns

) 
   

   
 R

ep
ai

r a
rt

 b
as

e 
EV

 
   

   
 L

ak
ew

oo
d 

EF
IS

 re
pa

irs
 

   
   

 In
do

or
 re

cy
cl

e/
tr

as
h 

pr
oj

ec
t 

Q
3:

 O
ut

do
or

 tr
as

h 
re

cp
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
   

   
 L

K 
dr

ai
na

ge
 p

ro
je

ct
 

   
   

 E
V 

Hi
lls

id
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n)

 
   

   
 O

ut
sid

e 
be

nc
h 

re
pl

ac
e 

(S
L,

W
R,

 C
L)

 



JCPL 20
16 Stra

tegic P
rioritie

s 
Page 6

 
 

           Pl
an

 fo
r t

he
 re

fu
rb

ish
m

en
t o

f t
he

 
Co

lu
m

bi
ne

 L
ib

ra
ry

. 
       Pl

an
 n

ew
 li

br
ar

y 
sp

ac
e 

in
 S

ou
th

 
Co

un
ty

. 
  U

pg
ra

de
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 v

id
eo

 
su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e 
eq

ui
pm

en
t s

ys
te

m
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
          SM

T 
        SM

T 
   IT

/F
ac

ili
tie

s 

 M
ov

ed
 to

 Q
2 

         St
af

f m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 
Co

lu
m

bi
ne

 a
nd

 L
ib

ra
ry

 2
 

Yo
u 

he
ld

 in
 M

ar
ch

. 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
sc

he
du

le
d 

fo
r A

pr
il,

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 p

la
n 

un
de

rw
ay

. 
  Co

m
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 C
L 

re
fu

rb
ish

m
en

t (
se

e 
ab

ov
e)

 

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

Q
1:

 B
L 

Ca
rp

et
 R

ep
ai

rs
 

Q
2:

 C
L 

tr
ee

 a
nd

 si
de

w
al

k 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
   

   
 S

ta
nd

le
y 

La
ke

 b
oi

le
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

   
   

 W
R 

HV
AC

 U
ni

t r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
   

   
 E

ve
rg

re
en

 H
VA

C 
Re

-c
ap

 
   

   
 P

ar
ki

ng
 lo

t d
es

ig
n/

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Q
3:

 L
K 

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
 

   
   

 L
SC

 p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t r

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
 Q

1:
 S

ta
ff 

in
pu

t 
Q

2:
 C

om
m

un
ity

 in
pu

t m
ee

tin
gs

 h
el

d;
 

Vi
sio

n 
of

 se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

bu
ild

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

 
cr

ea
te

d;
 O

w
ne

rs
 R

ep
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
.  

 
Q

3:
 R

FP
 so

lic
ite

d 
an

d 
De

sig
n 

fir
m

 
de

te
rm

in
ed

;  
Q

4:
 D

es
ig

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 re
vi

ew
ed

; 
Pr

oj
ec

t b
ud

ge
t a

nd
 ti

m
el

in
e 

fin
al

ize
d.

 
  Q

4 
or

 Q
1 

20
17

: V
isi

on
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 
bu

ild
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
 d

ra
fte

d.
 

  Q
4:

 U
pg

ra
de

d 
vi

de
o 

se
rv

er
s,

 re
pl

ac
ed

 
an

al
og

 c
am

er
as

, a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

am
er

as
 

w
he

re
 n

ee
de

d 
En

ha
nc

e 
di

gi
ta

l c
om

m
un

ity
 

sp
ac

es
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
Bi

bl
io

co
m

m
on

s 
      Li

bh
ub

/B
ib

fr
am

e 
  

DX
/C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
/IT

/C
om

m
 

     Co
lle

ct
io

ns
/C

om
m

 

 
Q

2:
 S

ub
co

m
m

itt
ee

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 a
nd

 
be

gi
ns

 w
or

k 
Q

3:
 G

o/
N

o 
Go

 d
ec

isi
on

; b
eg

in
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

f “
Go

” 
Q

4:
 C

on
tin

ue
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
 

Ap
ril

/M
ay

 2
01

7 
La

un
ch

 if
 “G

o”
 

 Q
2:

 S
ub

co
m

m
itt

ee
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 a

nd
 

be
gi

ns
 w

or
k;

 G
o/

N
o 

Go
 d

ec
isi

on
 

Q
3:

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
or

 la
un

ch
 if

 “
Go

” 
Q

4:
 L

au
nc

h 
if 

“G
o”

 
 



JCPL 20
16 Stra

tegic P
rioritie

s 
Page 7

 
 

3.
Je

ffe
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y 
w

ill
 th

riv
e 

as
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 u
nd

er
st

an
ds

 a
nd

 su
pp

or
ts

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

sp
ira

tio
ns

 w
ith

 th
e 

go
al

 o
f a

dv
an

ci
ng

 p
os

iti
ve

 co
m

m
un

ity
 

ou
tc

om
es

 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 O

ut
co

m
e(

s)
: 

Al
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

ar
e 

re
ad

y 
fo

r s
ch

oo
l 

Al
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

pe
rf

or
m

 a
t g

ra
de

-le
ve

l 
St

ud
en

ts
 g

ra
du

at
e 

fr
om

 h
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

 p
os

t-
se

co
nd

ar
y 

an
d 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 p

re
pa

re
d 

Re
sid

en
ts

 a
re

 e
m

pl
oy

ed
 

In
di

vi
du

al
s a

nd
 fa

m
ili

es
 a

re
 e

ng
ag

ed
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

Je
ffc

o 
is 

a 
th

riv
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 fo
r a

gi
ng

 w
el

l 
Em

pl
oy

er
s l

oc
at

ed
 in

 Je
ffc

o 
ha

ve
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

a 
hi

gh
ly

 sk
ill

ed
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 
M

at
ur

e 
w

or
ke

rs
 (6

0+
) h

av
e 

vi
ab

le
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

Sm
al

l b
us

in
es

s i
s s

tim
ul

at
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 re
so

ur
ce

s a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 e
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
 

Al
l a

ge
 g

ro
up

s h
av

e 
he

al
th

y 
be

ha
vi

or
s 

Su
cc

es
s I

nd
ic

at
or

(s
): 

(lo
ng

er
 te

rm
) 

Pe
rc

en
t o

f h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 e
ar

ly
 c

hi
ld

 c
ar

e 
in

 Je
ffc

o 
Pe

rc
en

t o
f s

tu
de

nt
s s

co
rin

g 
at

 o
r a

bo
ve

 p
ro

fic
ie

nc
y 

on
 st

at
ew

id
e 

ki
nd

er
ga

rt
en

 re
ad

in
es

s a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Pe
rc

en
t o

f 3
rd

 g
ra

de
rs

 sc
or

in
g 

at
 o

r a
bo

ve
 p

ro
fic

ie
nc

y 
on

 st
at

ew
id

e 
re

ad
in

g 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
Pe

rc
en

t o
f 5

th
 a

nd
 8

th
 g

ra
de

rs
 sc

or
in

g 
at

 o
r a

bo
ve

 p
ro

fic
ie

nc
y 

on
 st

at
ew

id
e 

re
ad

in
g,

 w
rit

in
g,

 a
nd

 m
at

h 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 

Pe
rc

en
t o

f H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 st
ud

en
ts

 g
ra

du
at

in
g 

w
ith

in
 4

 y
ea

rs
 

Pe
rc

en
t o

f s
tu

de
nt

s w
ith

 A
CT

 sc
or

es
 w

hi
ch

 m
ee

t t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

 B
oa

rd
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
fo

r a
 h

ig
h 

pr
ob

ab
ili

ty
 o

f c
ol

le
ge

 su
cc

es
s 

Pe
rc

en
t o

f 1
2th

 g
ra

de
 st

ud
en

ts
 sc

or
in

g 
at

 a
 le

ve
l 3

 o
r a

bo
ve

 o
n 

W
or

kK
ey

s j
ob

 re
ad

in
es

s a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Pe
rc

en
t o

f i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls 

em
pl

oy
ed

 
N

um
be

r o
f n

ew
 e

m
pl

oy
er

s i
n 

Je
ffc

o 
Pe

rc
en

t o
f p

op
ul

at
io

n 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r 
N

um
be

r o
f l

ife
lo

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s f

or
 a

du
lts

 6
0+

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

In
iti

at
iv

es
 

G
oa

l 
In

iti
at

iv
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

1Q
 R

es
ul

ts
 

M
ea

su
re

 o
f S

uc
ce

ss
 

W
e 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 su

pp
or

t e
ar

ly
 

lit
er

ac
y.

 
 

Ki
nd

er
ga

rt
en

 re
ad

in
es

s p
ro

gr
am

s  
    Ex

pa
nd

 e
ar

ly
 li

te
ra

cy
 st

or
yt

im
es

. 
  

Ki
ds

 a
nd

 F
am

ili
es

 
    Ki

ds
 a

nd
 F

am
ili

es
 

  

     N
um

be
r o

f n
ew

 S
to

ry
 

Ti
m

es
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 

(+
30

/w
ee

k)
 a

nd
 n

ew
 

sc
he

du
le

d 
la

un
ch

ed
 4

/4
. 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 u
nd

er
w

ay
. 

 

Q
2:

 K
in

de
rg

ar
te

n 
re

ad
in

es
s a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
ba

se
lin

es
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
; P

ro
gr

am
 p

la
nn

in
g 

be
gi

ns
  

Q
3:

 P
ro

gr
am

 is
 in

iti
at

ed
  

 Q
1:

 N
um

be
r o

f n
ew

 st
or

yt
im

es
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 

an
d 

sc
he

du
le

d;
 st

af
f t

ra
in

ed
; 

Q
4:

 N
um

be
r o

f s
to

ry
tim

es
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 



JCPL 20
16 Stra

tegic P
rioritie

s 
Page 8

 
 Cr

ea
te

 a
 p

la
n 

of
 se

rv
ic

e 
fo

r 
pr

og
ra

m
s w

hi
ch

 re
fle

ct
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

te
re

st
s a

nd
 

su
pp

or
ts

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

ou
tc

om
es

.  
  

Pr
og

ra
m

 A
ud

it 
an

d 
Re

ca
lib

ra
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g/

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
Da

ta
 fo

r a
ud

it 
ga

th
er

ed
 

an
d 

be
in

g 
di

st
ill

ed
.  

In
te

rv
ie

w
ed

 e
ac

h 
co

re
 

se
rv

ic
e 

te
am

 fo
r v

isi
on

 
an

d 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

.  
Ga

th
er

ed
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
es

 
an

d 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 d

at
a 

fr
om

 o
th

er
 li

br
ar

y 
sy

st
em

s. 
  

 

Q
1:

 A
ud

it 
co

m
pl

et
ed

; B
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

es
 fo

r 
pr

og
ra

m
 p

la
nn

in
g 

id
en

tif
ie

d;
 

Q
2:

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

ac
ce

pt
ed

;  
In

iti
al

 st
ep

s 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
Q

4:
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

tt
en

da
nc

e 
pe

r 1
00

0 
se

rv
ed

 

Pr
om

ot
e 

a 
cu

ltu
re

 o
f r

ea
di

ng
 

in
 Je

ffe
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y 
Re

fin
e 

th
e 

 S
um

m
er

 R
ea

di
ng

 
Ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g/
DX

/C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
  

98
8 

pa
tr

on
 a

nd
 st

af
f 

ev
al

ua
tio

ns
 w

er
e 

an
al

yz
ed

 
an

d 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 w
er

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

in
 

pe
rs

on
 a

nd
 d

ig
ita

l 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

. (
E.

g.
, T

he
 

di
gi

ta
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
al

lo
w

s 
st

af
f t

o 
ed

it 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

ns
. 

W
e 

al
so

 u
pd

at
ed

 o
ur

 p
riz

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fo

r 
on

go
in

g 
in

ce
nt

iv
e 

to
 

re
ad

.) 
Sc

ho
ol

 c
on

te
st

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

io
na

l &
  

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
su

pp
or

t o
n 

tr
ac

k 
fo

r M
ay

 o
ut

re
ac

h.
 

Q
1:

 In
 p

er
so

n 
an

d 
di

gi
ta

l e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

re
fle

ct
s 

pa
tr

on
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 

1st
 H

al
f: 

Pr
od

uc
e 

al
l c

ol
la

te
ra

l 
Q

2:
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
io

ns
 c

om
pl

et
ed

; s
ta

tr
ai

ne
d 

Q
3:

 L
ev

el
 o

f p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 

  
 



JCPL 20
16 Stra

tegic P
rioritie

s 
Page 9

 
 

4.
Al

l J
ef

fe
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y 
re

si
de

nt
s r

ec
ei

ve
 m

ax
im

um
 re

tu
rn

 o
n 

th
ei

r s
ha

re
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
lib

ra
ry

 se
rv

ic
es

. 
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 O

ut
co

m
e(

s)
 

Li
br

ar
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 m
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
be

nc
hm

ar
ks

 o
f p

ee
r l

ib
ra

rie
s 

Co
un

ty
 se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 e
ffi

ci
en

tly
 a

nd
 c

os
t e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
Co

un
ty

 se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 d
up

lic
at

ed
 

Su
cc

es
s I

nd
ic

at
or

(s
) 

Le
ve

l o
f f

un
di

ng
 fo

r l
ib

ra
ry

 se
rv

ic
es

 p
er

 c
ap

ita
 

N
um

be
r o

f p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s w
ith

 lo
ca

l a
ge

nc
ie

s a
nd

 c
ou

nt
y 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 
G

oa
l 

In
iti

at
iv

es
 

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
1Q

 R
es

ul
ts

 
M

ea
su

re
 o

f S
uc

ce
ss

 
Lo

ng
-r

an
ge

 p
la

nn
in

g 
U

pd
at

e 
5-

ye
ar

 st
ra

te
gi

c 
pl

an
 a

nd
 1

0 
ye

ar
 fi

na
nc

ia
l f

or
ec

as
t 

 An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t P
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

 Co
nt

in
ue

 to
 re

fin
e 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t 
ou

tc
om

es
, i

m
pa

ct
s &

 su
cc

es
s 

m
ea

su
re

s 
     En

su
re

 C
M

T 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

an
d 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 e

nd
s,

 o
ut

co
m

es
, 

su
cc

es
s i

nd
ic

at
or

s a
nd

 m
ea

su
re

s o
f 

su
cc

es
s. 

  De
ve

lo
p 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
ol

ic
es

 
   De

m
og

ra
ph

ic
 S

tu
dy

 P
la

nn
in

g 

SM
T 

  Fi
na

nc
e/

CM
T 

 SM
T 

       SM
T 

     Fi
na

nc
e 

   PS
/S

M
T 

U
pd

at
es

 to
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

on
 4

/1
4.

 
 Bu

dg
et

 P
re

p 
m

an
ua

l 
cr

ea
te

d 
an

d 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

, 
Bu

dg
et

 c
al

en
da

r p
re

pa
re

d 
an

d 
sh

ar
ed

 w
ith

 B
O

T 
an

d 
st

af
f 

     En
d,

 O
ut

co
m

es
 a

nd
 

Su
cc

es
s m

ea
su

re
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 1

Q
 st

af
f 

m
ee

tin
g 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

. 
  Po

lic
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

un
de

rw
ay

. M
ax

im
um

 fu
nd

 
ba

la
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

ad
op

te
d 

by
 

BO
T.

  
  

Q
1:

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 T
ru

st
ee

s b
y 

M
ar

ch
  

 Q
2:

 D
ea

dl
in

es
 m

et
; b

ud
ge

t d
ra

ft
ed

; B
oa

rd
 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 in

pu
t 

Q
3 

Bo
ar

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
 

Q
4:

 B
CC

 a
pp

ro
va

l 
  Q

1:
 E

nd
s,

 o
ut

co
m

es
 a

nd
 su

cc
es

s i
nd

ic
at

or
s 

an
d 

m
ea

su
re

s o
f s

uc
ce

ss
 a

re
 re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 

up
da

te
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

20
17

 b
ud

ge
t c

yc
le

; 
SM

T/
St

af
f M

ee
tin

gs
 c

om
pl

et
e 

Q
3:

 T
ra

in
in

g 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

t A
ll 

St
af

f D
ay

 
     Q

2:
 P

ol
ic

ie
s a

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
Bo

ar
d 

   Q
4:

 S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 fo

r s
tu

dy
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 

 
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
cr

iti
ca

l 
IT

 sy
st

em
 m

an
ag

em
en

t  
  

Im
pl

em
en

t I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
   

IT
 

    

So
ph

os
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
e;

 
co

re
 sw

itc
he

s i
ns

ta
lla

tio
n 

ta
rg

et
ed

 fo
r A

pr
il.

 
 

Q
1:

 In
st

al
l S

op
ho

s N
ew

 F
ire

w
al

l a
nd

 C
or

e 
Sw

itc
he

s  
Q

2:
 N

ew
 R

ep
lic

at
io

n 
Se

rv
er

 in
st

al
l 

Q
2:

 In
st

al
l n

ew
 S

ie
rr

a 
Se

rv
er

s 
 



JCPL 20
16 Stra

tegic P
rioritie

s 
Page 1

0 
 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e 

in
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ne

w
 

Co
un

ty
 IT

 se
cu

rit
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
IT

 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Po

lic
ie

s 
pu

bl
ish

ed
. W

e 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 e

va
lu

at
in

g 
th

em
 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

w
he

re
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

 

Q
-1

: S
ec

ur
ity

 P
ol

ic
ie

s p
ub

lis
he

d 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 

De
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t n
ew

 
to

ol
s t

ha
t s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 JC

PL
 st

af
f i

n 
w

ay
s t

ha
t a

re
 

us
ef

ul
, p

ro
du

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
in

fo
rm

at
iv

e.
 

 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 n
ew

 
st

af
f i

nt
ra

ne
t 

 
 Im

pl
em

en
t P

oi
nt

 o
f S

al
e 

sy
st

em
 

   Re
pl

ac
e 

di
gi

ta
l a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
so

ftw
ar

e 
an

d 
sy

st
em

 
  Im

pl
em

en
t n

ew
 w

or
kf

lo
w

 ti
ck

et
in

g 
sy

st
em

 
     In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
Re

co
rd

s M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Sy
st

em
 o

pt
io

ns
 

    As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ud
it 

   Ev
al

ua
te

 R
FI

D/
Se

lf 
Ch

ec
k/

Se
cu

rit
y 

Ga
te

s r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

DX
 

   Fi
na

nc
e/

IT
/P

S 
   IT

/C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
   SM

T/
IT

 
      AS

U
/I

T/
ER

D/
Co

m
m

u
ni

ca
tio

ns
 

    Fi
na

nc
e/

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
   IT

/P
S 

    1st
 Q

tr
 –

 P
O

S 
sy

st
em

s h
av

e 
be

en
 in

st
al

le
d 

an
d 

ar
e 

in
 

us
e 

at
 a

ll 
lib

ra
rie

s. 
 Al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
sy

st
em

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

be
in

g 
pi

lo
te

d 
at

 L
K 

an
d 

EV
. 

 Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 id
en

tif
ie

d,
 

RF
P 

co
m

pl
et

ed
; v

en
do

r 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 fo

r 
Ap

ril
. 

         1st
 Q

tr
 –

 A
ud

it 
Co

m
pl

et
e.

  
Re

co
nc

ili
at

io
n 

sc
he

du
le

d 
Q

2.
 

   

Q
4:

 P
ro

je
ct

 te
am

 se
le

ct
ed

; T
ec

hn
ic

al
 a

nd
 

Fu
nc

tio
na

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
; 

La
un

ch
 Q

2 
20

17
 

 Q
1:

 G
ol

de
n 

in
st

al
le

d 
in

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

as
 p

ilo
t 

Q
2:

 R
es

t o
f l

ib
ra

rie
s i

m
pl

em
en

te
d 

  Q
2:

  P
ot

om
ac

 M
ed

ia
 S

ys
te

m
 R

ep
la

ce
d;

 st
af

f 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 
  Q

1:
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
; 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

fo
r p

ro
du

ct
 

Q
2:

 S
ol

ut
io

n 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
fo

r P
&

M
, I

T,
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 D

X 
Q

3:
 a

nd
 b

ey
on

d:
 S

ys
te

m
 re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
fo

r o
th

er
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
’ u

se
 

 Q
3:

 S
el

ec
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

 te
am

 a
nd

 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 
Q

4:
 P

ro
je

ct
 te

am
 a

nd
 c

on
su

lta
nt

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
to

 S
M

T 
fo

r 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

in
 2

01
7 

– 
Go

/N
o 

Go
 

 Q
1:

 R
FI

/R
FP

:  
De

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

pu
bl

ish
ed

. 
Se

le
ct

 fi
rm

. I
nv

en
to

ry
 c

om
pl

et
ed

. R
es

ul
ts

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 B

oa
rd

. 
 Q

2:
 S

ta
rt

 p
ro

je
ct

; R
ev

ie
w

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
Q

3:
 B

ud
ge

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 



JCPL 20
16 Stra

tegic P
rioritie

s 
Page 1

1 
 W

e 
st

re
am

lin
e 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

sy
st

em
s a

nd
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 to
 

m
ax

im
ize

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
 

 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
ce

ss
 

     Co
m

pl
et

e 
 sy

st
em

-w
id

e 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 A

ud
it 

      En
ha

nc
e 

Pr
om

ot
io

ns
 a

nd
 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
Pr

oc
es

se
s 

       

ER
D 

     Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
       Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
/P

S 
        

PE
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 g

at
he

re
d 

at
 

Co
ac

hi
ng

 S
ki

lls
 c

la
ss

es
. 

N
EO

GO
V 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 d
at

es
 

sc
he

du
le

d.
 

  Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 A
ud

it 
un

de
rw

ay
 w

ith
 S

la
te

 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
. O

n 
tr

ac
k 

fo
r 2

Q
 c

om
pl

et
io

n.
 

    P&
M

 ti
ck

et
in

g 
sy

st
em

 ti
ed

 
in

to
 w

or
kf

lo
w

 ti
ck

et
in

g 
sy

st
em

 a
bo

ve
. P

&
M

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d.
 

P&
M

 p
ro

ce
ss

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t s

on
 h

ol
d 

pe
nd

in
g 

re
su

lts
 o

f 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

au
di

t. 

Q
3:

 H
R 

st
af

f r
ec

ei
ve

s i
nt

en
siv

e 
N

EO
GO

V 
tr

ai
ni

ng
. 

Q
4:

 E
xp

an
d 

us
e 

of
 N

EO
GO

V 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

au
to

m
at

ed
 A

nn
ua

l P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 E
va

lu
at

io
ns

 
O

R 
la

un
ch

 u
pd

at
ed

 JC
PL

 P
E 

to
ol

 b
y 

en
d 

of
 y

ea
 4Q

 1
5:

 R
FP

 p
os

te
d 

 
Q

1:
 V

en
do

r s
el

ec
te

d;
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

iti
at

ed
 

Q
2:

 P
ro

je
ct

 c
om

pl
et

e;
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

re
po

rt
ed

 a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 in

to
 2

01
7 

bu
dg

et
;  

Q
3 

an
d 

on
go

in
g:

 Im
pl

em
en

t 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

s p
os

sib
le

 
  Q

1&
2:

 p
ro

vi
de

 su
pp

or
t t

o 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

in
iti

at
iv

e;
 c

us
to

m
ize

 P
&

M
 ti

ck
et

in
g 

sy
st

em
 

Q
2:

 Im
pl

em
en

t n
ew

 P
&

M
 ti

ck
et

in
g 

sy
st

em
  

Q
3:

 W
ith

 P
S,

 d
ev

el
op

 sy
st

em
 fo

r r
ev

ie
w

in
g,

 
ap

pr
ov

in
g 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
izi

ng
 P

&
M

 su
pp

or
t 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 

Q
4 

an
d 

be
yo

nd
: i

m
pl

em
en

t i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

ba
se

d 
on

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

in
pu

ts
 

 




	Agenda
	Minutes
	Foundation Report
	Executive Director Update
	Operational Updates - Finance Department
	Operational Updates - Public Services - 2016 1st Quarter Statistics
	Consent Agenda - Proposed Bylaws
	Consent Agenda - Proposed 2017 Governance Budget
	Ends - 2016 1st Quarter Strategic Priorities Update

